
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
January 11, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
January 4, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, January 11, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood 
Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 2023 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2023  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals for Lake Verdura Maintenance 
 
 V. Request for Reconsideration of Proposed Shared Cost for Restoration of 

Pond FL080 
 
  VII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 



    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
   D. Manager  
   
 VIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting:  February 8, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 XI. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor Vogel 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chairman Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison –  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 David Franks Vice Chairman 
 Susan Burns Supervisor 
 Matthew Vogel Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Director of Operations - GMS 
 Corbin deNagy Operations Manager - GMS 
 Rhonda Mossing MBS Capital Markets by telephone 
 Steve Ghazvini Sandco 
 Members of the Public 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 9, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated in the last 25 years we have spent approximately $3 million on the CDD 

most of which went to landscaping.  We have nothing to show for that, we have weeds.  Is there 

a possibility that we would move toward a plan for sustainable landscape.  Instead of spending 

money on mowers and whatever you could do something to produce our own food. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 12, 2023 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending September 30, 2023 



November 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Franks seconded by Mr. Vogel with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

The next item taken out of order. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Investment Banking 
Agreement with MBS Capital Markets 

 

Ms. Mossing presented the Investment Banking Agreement with MBC Capital Markets.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Franks seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the investment banking agreement with MBS Capital Markets 
for the Series 2013 Bond Refunding was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Request for Reconsideration of Proposed 
Shared Cost for Restoration of Pond FL 080 

 

 Mr. Ghazvini presented to the Board his request that the District share the cost for the 

restoration of Pond FL 080. Discussion ensued. This item tabled to the next regular meeting. The 

Board directed Robert and Corbin send Sandco’s backup documentation to the Board for their 

review prior to the next meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-02 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2023 General 
Fund Budget 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Vogel with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-02 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Investment Banking 
Agreement with MBS Capital Markets 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 



November 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with 
Berger Toombs Elam Gaines & Frank 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Franks with all in 
favor the engagement letter with Berger Toombs to perform the 
fiscal year 2023 audit was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Third Amendment to 
Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 
Services Agreement with All Pro Landcare 
for Fiscal Year 2024 

 Ms. Sandy stated we have a five-year contract with All Pro and each year we renew it and 

this is the fourth year of that contract.  There are built-in increases in some of the years, 

including this year, and we also like to incorporate any new areas we brought into the 

maintenance area.  The amendment renews it for an additional year, updating the maintenance 

map and updating the pricing. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Franks seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor the third amendment to the landscape and irrigation 
maintenance services agreement with All Pro Landcare for fiscal 
year 2024 was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Verdura Lake Maintenance 
Plan 

 Mr. deNagy outlined the pros and cons of two treatment options, being chemical and 

mechanical, for Lake Verdura and will bring back additional proposals at the January meeting. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Authorization for Staff to Open an SBA 
Account for Capital Reserve Fund 

 Mr. Oliver stated the State Board of Administration invests public funds for public sector  

institutions in Florida, such as colleges, hospitals, and local governments. Capital Region uses 

the SBA for investing of general fund cash and the interest rates provide a higher yield than a 

governmental checking account. I recommend the District open an SBA account for investment 

of capital reserve account funds. 

 



November 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Ms. Burns with all in 
favor staff was authorized to open an account at the State Board of 
Administration for the capital reserve funds. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 Mr. Oliver stated we recently brought Corbin to GMS to learn the operations here at 

Capital Region CDD, which is an incredibly complex district compared to some of the smaller 

districts in the state. No one is better to serve in the director of operations role than Robert 

Berlin, as he has been on the ground since inception of the project and has been involved since 

the very first construction activities.  His construction sector experience and institutional 

knowledge is second to none. Robert has agreed to stay on with GMS in a consulting role and he 

will still be a presence here at Capital Region.  We are grateful Robert will continue to mentor 

Corbin and provide valuable insights and advice to the Board and staff.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Rojas stated I’m glad you are staying on and working with GMS.   

 Ms. Burns stated I toured the district with Corbin, it was fantastic.  I want to request a 

ride along with All Pro. 



November 9, 2023 Capital Region CDD 

5 

 Mr. Franks stated thank you for everything you have done. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I want to follow-up on the rings around the trees in the Town Center 

area.  We probably need to do an annual check.  We need to do that before the metal goes into 

the tree.  I understand that Mr. deNagy has plans to paint some stop lines.  We have one-way 

signs in one section and if you follow through with the one-way sign to point out the direction, it 

would cut down on the confusion.  Could we incorporate some small plants in the median? 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 11, 2024 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated typically we cancel the December meeting and Jim and I talked about it 

and that is what we are doing this year. 

 If there is any interest in taking on one of the items on the community interest list send an 

email to Jim and let him know what you are interested in.   

 

 The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Fund

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 784,438$          -$                   -$                   784,438$          
Capital Reserve Account -                          -                          296,346            296,346            

Due from General Fund - Series 2013 -                          222,451            -                          222,451            
Due from General Fund - Series 2018A1 -                          144,598            -                          144,598            
Due from General Fund - Series 2021 -                          53,096               -                          53,096               

Investments:
State Board of Aministration (SBA) 541,392            -                          -                          541,392            

Series 2013
Reserve -                          430,085            -                          430,085            
Revenue -                          213,265            -                          213,265            

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                          649,678            -                          649,678            
Revenue -                          55,178               -                          55,178               
Prepayment 3,591                 -                          3,591                 

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                          134,490            -                          134,490            
Revenue -                          12,208               -                          12,208               

Series 2021
Revenue -                          22,565               -                          22,565               

Total Assets 1,325,831$     1,965,378$     296,346$        3,587,554$     

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 8,465$               -$                   -$                   8,465$               
FICA Payable (75)                     -                          -                          (75)                     
Accrued Expenses 4,474                 -                          -                          4,474                 
Due to Debt Service 2013 222,451            -                          -                          222,451            
Due to Debt Service 2018A1 144,598            -                          -                          144,598            
Due to Debt Service 2021 53,096               -                          -                          53,096               

Total Liabilites 457,182$        -$                  -$                  457,182$        

Fund Balance:  
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                          1,965,378         -                          1,965,378         
Assigned for: 

Capital Reserve Fund -                          -                          296,346            296,346            
Unassigned 868,649            -                          -                          868,649            

Total Fund Balances 868,649$        1,965,378$     296,346$        3,130,372$     

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,325,831$       1,965,378$       296,346$          3,587,554$       

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
November 30, 2023

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,722,305$     372,118$         372,118$         -$                  
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,187           47,824             47,824             -                         
Interest 10,000             1,667                5,525                3,858                

Total  Revenues 2,019,492$   421,609$       425,467$       3,858$            

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           2,000$              1,400$              600$                 
PR-FICA 918                   153                   107                   46                      
Engineering 15,000             2,500                2,844                (344)                  
Attorney 37,000             6,167                3,528                2,639                
Annual Audit 3,925                -                         -                         -                         
Annual Report 500                   -                         -                         -                         
Assessment Administration 12,190             12,190             12,190             -                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                -                         -                         -                         
Dissemination Agent 7,950                1,325                1,325                -                         
Trustee Fees 15,520             -                         -                         -                         
Management Fees 54,114             9,019                9,019                -                         
Information Technology 2,968                495                   495                   0                        
Website Maintenance 1,272                212                   212                   -                         
Records Storage 150                   25                      -                         25                      
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                333                   -                         333                   
Telephone 300                   50                      51                      (1)                      
Postage & Delivery 1,000                167                   80                      87                      
Insurance General Liability 12,874             12,874             11,587             1,287                
Printing & Binding 2,000                333                   169                   165                   
Legal Advertising 3,500                583                   172                   412                   
Other Current Charges 1,600                267                   228                   39                      
Office Supplies 200                   33                      0                        33                      
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                   175                   175                   -                         
Capital Outlay 250                   42                      -                         42                      

Total General & Administrative 189,206$       48,943$          43,580$          5,362$            

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 13,898$           13,898$           14,178$           (280)$               
Management Fees 147,250           24,542             24,542             (0)                      
Security 7,000                -                         -                         -                         
Utilities 57,800             9,633                8,176                1,458                
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,066,255        177,709           177,709           0                        
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                917                   -                         917                   
Pond Maintenance - Contract 15,000             2,500                514                   1,986                
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000             20,681             20,681             -                         
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 7,803                3,492                3,492                -                         
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 55,280             9,213                9,023                190                   
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                   83                      -                         83                      
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000             7,500                4,056                3,444                
Preserve Maintenance 40,000             36,573             36,573             -                         
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                1,250                -                         1,250                
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000             3,313                3,313                -                         
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                5,000                4,866                134                   
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                3,892                3,892                -                         
Special Events -                         -                         8,286                (8,286)              
Other-Contingency 5,000                833                   -                         833                   
Capital Expenditures 25,000             4,167                1,348                2,818                
Reserve for Capital - R&R 233,000           -                         -                         -                         
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                2,341                2,341                -                         

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,830,286$   327,538$       322,990$       4,547$            

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,830,286$   327,538$       322,990$       4,547$            

Total Expenditures 2,019,492$   376,480$       366,571$       9,910$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures -$                       45,129$           58,897$           13,768$           

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      45,129$          58,897$          13,768$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       809,752$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       868,649$         

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues
 
Carry Forward Balance 233,000$         -$                       -$                       -$                       

Total  Revenues 233,000$       -$                      -$                      -$                      

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 100$                 -$                       100$                 

Total Expenditures 600$                100$                -$                      100$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 232,400$       (100)$              -$                      100$                

Net Change in Fund Balance 232,400$       (100)$              -$                      100$                

Fund Balance - Beginning 295,746$         296,346$         

Fund Balance - Ending 528,146$         296,346$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 381,325$         101,726$         101,726$         -$                       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 505,122           120,614           120,614           -                         
Interest Income 2,000                333                   7,055                6,722                

Total  Revenues 888,446$       222,673$       229,395$       6,722$            

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 171,776$         171,776$         171,776$         -$                       
Interest - 5/1 171,776           -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 530,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 873,553$       171,776$       171,776$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 14,894$           50,897$           57,619$           6,722$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 14,894$          50,897$          57,619$          6,722$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 377,186$         808,183$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 392,079$         865,801$         

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 325,550$         86,847$           86,847$           -$                       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 240,415           57,683             57,683             -                         
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 740,129           708                   708                   -                         
Interest Income 1,000                167                   7,819                7,652                

Total  Revenues 1,307,094$   145,404$       153,057$       7,652$            

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 355,753$         355,753$         355,753$         (0)$                    
Interest - 5/1 355,753           -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 600,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 1,311,506$   355,753$       355,753$       (0)$                   

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (4,413)$            (210,349)$       (202,697)$       7,652$              

Net Change in Fund Balance (4,413)$          (210,349)$     (202,697)$     7,652$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 404,597$         1,055,742$     
 

Fund Balance - Ending 400,184$         853,046$         

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 274,147$         24,172$           24,172$           -$                       
Interest Income 500                   83                      1,583                1,500                

Total  Revenues 274,647$       24,256$          25,755$          1,500$            

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 41,055$           41,055$           41,055$           -$                       
Special Call - 11/1 -                         -                         5,000                (5,000)              
Interest - 5/1 41,055             -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 190,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 272,110$       41,055$          46,055$          (5,000)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 2,537$              (16,799)$          (20,300)$          (3,500)$            

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,537$            (16,799)$        (20,300)$        (3,500)$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 56,111$           191,170$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 58,648$           170,871$         

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending November 30, 2023

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/23 Thru 11/30/23 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,937$         53,075$           53,075$           -$                       
Interest Income 500                   83                      444                   360                   

Total  Revenues 319,437$       53,158$          53,518$          360$                

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 28,688$           28,688$           28,688$           -$                       
Interest - 5/1 28,688             -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 260,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 317,375$       28,688$          28,688$          -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 2,062$              24,471$           24,831$           360$                 

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,062$            24,471$          24,831$          360$                

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,731$           50,830$           
 

Fund Balance - Ending 52,794$           75,661$           

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,722,305$       -$               372,118$      -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               372,118$          
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,187             23,912          23,912          -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      47,824              
Interest 10,000               3,027             2,498             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      5,525                 

Total  Revenues 2,019,492$     26,939$       398,528$    -$                -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              425,467$        

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             800$              600$              -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,400$               
PR-FICA 918                     61                   46                   -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      107                    
Engineering 15,000               2,270             574                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,844                 
Attorney 37,000               1,148             2,380             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,528                 
Annual Audit 3,925                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Assessment Administration 12,190               12,190          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,190              
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Dissemination Agent 7,950                  663                663                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,325                 
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Management Fees 54,114               4,510             4,510             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,019                 
Information Technology 2,968                  247                247                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      495                    
Website Maintenance 1,272                  106                106                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      212                    
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Telephone 300                     33                   18                   -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      51                       
Postage & Delivery 1,000                  57                   23                   -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Insurance General Liability 12,874               11,587          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,587              
Printing & Binding 2,000                  57                   112                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      169                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                  172                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      172                    
Other Current Charges 1,600                  228                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      228                    
Office Supplies 200                     0                     0                     -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      0                         
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    
Capital Outlay 250                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          

Total General & Administrative 189,206$         34,302$       9,278$         -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    43,580$           

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 13,898$             14,178$        -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               14,178              
Management Fees 147,250             12,271          12,271          -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      24,542              
Security 7,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Utilities 57,800               3,702             4,474             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      8,176                 
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,066,255         88,855          88,855          -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      177,709            
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Pond Maintenance - Contract 15,000               514                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      514                    
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000               228                20,454          -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      20,681              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 7,803                  459                3,033             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,492                 
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 55,280               4,512             4,512             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,023                 
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               1,948             2,108             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,056                 
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               29,784          6,789             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      36,573              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               2,293             1,020             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,313                 
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                  55                   4,811             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,866                 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                  3,352             540                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,892                 
Special Events -                           4,739             3,548             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      8,286                 
Other-Contingency 5,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Capital Expenditures 25,000               -                      1,348             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,348                 
Reserve for Capital - R&R 233,000             -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                  1,738             604                -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,341                 

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,830,286$     168,625$    154,366$    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    322,990$        

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,830,286$     168,625$    154,366$    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    322,990$        

Total Expenditures 2,019,492$     202,927$    163,644$    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    366,571$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen -$                         (175,988)$    234,885$      -$                      -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    58,897$            

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        (175,988)$  234,885$    -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    58,897$           

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate:

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $431,075
Reserve Fund Balance 430,085                

Bonds Outstanding - 12/30/2013 $9,855,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/15 ($370,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/15 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/16 ($380,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/17 ($390,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/17 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/18 ($405,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($420,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($440,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($455,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($480,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($500,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,985,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $653,047
Reserve Fund Balance 649,678                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,205,000

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

2.250%, 2.750%, 3.100, 3.600% 3.900%, 4.200%, 4.500%, 
4.700%, 4.850%, 5.050%, 5.250%, 5.750%, 6.000%

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $137,073
Reserve Fund Balance 134,490                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/23 ($10,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,780,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance -                              

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,295,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2024 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918.76

LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572.00 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.66

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5788.91 $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

% ASSESSMENTS 6.79% 20.45% 6.65% 5.72% 7.95% 10.53% 41.92% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2024 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $708.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,824.48 $48,532.48

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $738,263.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $239,122.39 $977,386.28

LEON CO DIST 1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1,687.41 $0.00 $6,515.69 $13,495.10
LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85,406.27 $57,682.94 $49,223.32 $24,172.21 $100,038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602.16 $802,739.17

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $86,846.87 $57,682.94 $53,074.72 $24,172.21 $101,725.97 $120,613.71 $372,117.85 $816,234.27

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $238,702.98 $183,889.06 $265,862.96 $249,975.14 $279,598.94 $384,507.79 $1,351,175.52 $2,953,712.39

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 16.67% 4.73%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 26.68% 23.88% 16.64% 8.82% 26.68% 23.88% 21.59% 21.65%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2024

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

11/1 - 11/30/23 3254-3277 $190,065.50

TOTAL $190,065.50

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2024
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/22/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 003254-003277                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/23 00024 9/15/23 195792   202309 320-57200-61000                                     *              442.90
INST DOGI POT INV-195806

9/19/23 195794   202309 320-57200-46900                                     *              230.00
STRMWTR DNGR SIGNS/195803

9/19/23 195795   202309 320-57200-46900                                     *              315.00
NO PARKING SIGNS

10/16/23 195897   202310 320-57200-46550                                     *              227.50
REMV BARRIER WD290

10/16/23 195898   202310 320-57200-46490                                     *              227.50
U#8-REMV TREE DEBRIS

10/19/23 195909   202310 320-57200-47000                                     *              450.00
U#17-LAKE MOWING

10/19/23 195910   202310 320-57200-47000                                     *              500.00
LSF-7/U31 MOW&CLEAN OOC

10/19/23 195911   202310 320-57200-46900                                     *              600.00
U#10 TRAIL SIDEWALK REP

10/19/23 195912   202310 320-57200-46900                                     *              420.00
PATCH SIDEWALK

11/01/23 195926   202311 320-57200-46200                                     *           88,854.55
NOV 23 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

11/01/23 195926   202311 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,511.66
NOV 23 IRR CONTR UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               96,779.11 003254
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/23 00205 10/23/23 171351-L 202310 320-57200-47000                                     *            5,200.00

UNIT 31-GREEN SPACE BERM
10/23/23 171352-L 202310 320-57200-46910                                     *            1,441.25

LDR-5 BRUSH CUT INST SOD
10/23/23 171353-L 202310 320-57200-47000                                     *            5,717.50

U26 TRAIL EXT REMV DEBRIS
10/23/23 171354-L 202310 320-57200-47000                                     *            5,583.00

CNTRL PK-CRAPE MYRTLES
10/23/23 171355-L 202310 320-57200-46900                                     *            1,022.50

U30-INST SURGE ROCK
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                             18,964.25 003255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/23 00324 10/30/23 3297682  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *              840.00

SEP 23 - MONTHLY MEETING
10/30/23 3297692  202309 310-51300-31500                                     *              878.50

SEP 23 - GEN COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,718.50 003256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/01/23 00028 10/26/23 122485B  202309 320-57200-46500                                     *               80.00

1 TIME APPLICATION 9/1/23
10/26/23 129733B  202310 320-57200-46500                                     *              182.00

1 TIME APPLICATION 10/1
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            262.00 003257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/22/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 003254-003277                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/23 00114 9/19/23 19884    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *           25,765.00
FY 2024 INSURANCE

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   25,765.00 003258
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 99999 11/09/23 VOID     202311 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 00024 10/24/23 195917   202310 320-57200-46490                                     *              165.00

REMV LIVE OAK ORANGE AVE
10/24/23 195918   202310 320-57200-46450                                     *              440.00

PATCH SOD MAINLINE REPAIR
10/24/23 195919   202310 320-57200-47000                                     *              220.00

U#29 INST SLOPE POS FLOW
10/24/23 195920   202310 320-57200-46900                                     *              103.22

SPRAYING-OUTFALL PIPES
10/31/23 195928   202310 320-57200-46450                                     *               50.24

CONTR#2 U#2-5 IRR REP
10/31/23 195930   202310 320-57200-46450                                     *              739.79

CONTR#9 IRR REP MAINLINE
10/31/23 195932   202310 320-57200-46520                                     *               55.00

U#10 MOVE STOP SIGN
10/31/23 195933   202310 320-57200-46900                                     *            1,093.50

INST HOG WIRE FENCE
11/07/23 195997   202310 320-57200-46450                                     *              108.25

CONTR#19 U#37 IRR REP
11/07/23 195998   202311 320-57200-46450                                     *            1,467.67

CONTR#2 U#23 IRR REP
11/07/23 195999   202311 320-57200-46910                                     *              603.75

AVON PARK U#12 LIFT SDWLK
11/07/23 196000   202311 320-57200-49400                                     *            3,547.50

HALLOWEEN SIGN INST&REMV
11/07/23 196034   202311 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,400.00

INST LIVE OAKS FAULKNER
11/07/23 196035   202311 320-57200-47000                                     *              700.00

INST LIVE OAK ORANGE AVE
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               10,693.92 003260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 00205 10/31/23 171364-L 202310 320-57200-47000                                     *            2,402.50

U#32 GREEN SPACE GOLDENRD
11/06/23 171366-L 202311 320-57200-46550                                     *            5,521.50

EROSION CONTROL/DRAINAGE
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                              7,924.00 003261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 00126 11/07/23 2005187  202310 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,269.77

SERVICE THRU 10/31/23
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                      2,269.77 003262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/22/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 003254-003277                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/23 00061 11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,509.50
NOV 23 - MGMT FEES

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-35110                                     *              106.00
NOV 23 - WEBITE ADMIN

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-35100                                     *              247.33
NOV 23 - IT

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-31300                                     *              662.50
NOV 23 - DISSEMINATION

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15
NOV 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-42000                                     *               22.99
NOV 23 - POSTAGE

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-42500                                     *              111.60
NOV 23 - COPIES

11/01/23 516      202311 310-51300-41000                                     *               17.96
NOV 23 - TELEPHONE

11/01/23 516      202311 320-57200-46600                                     *              279.00
FSA STORMWATER OP CERT

11/01/23 516      202311 320-57200-47000                                     *               31.88
HANDRAIL CLAMP U#26

11/01/23 517      202311 320-57200-34000                                     *           12,270.83
NOV 23 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               18,259.74 003263
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 00022 11/02/23 24848    202311 300-20200-10100                                     *              600.00

SERIES 2021 FYE 1/31/23
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 003264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/23 00342 11/01/23 1740175  202311 320-57200-46520                                     *              353.80

STOP SIGN
MARPAN SUPPLY COMPANY INC                                         353.80 003265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/23 00006 10/02/23 87780    202310 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY 2024 DISTRICT FEE
DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                      175.00 003266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00024 11/14/23 196039   202311 320-57200-61000                                     *               27.50

INST DOGI POT REC/DISP
11/14/23 196040   202311 320-57200-46550                                     *              227.85

UNIT#23 POND BOTTOM TMT
11/15/23 196052   202311 320-57200-46450                                     *              181.59

CONTR#2 U#23 IRR REP
11/15/23 196054   202311 320-57200-47000                                     *              288.75

BUTTERFLY GARDEN-WEEDING
11/15/23 196055   202311 320-57200-46490                                     *              770.00

GROVE PARK TREE TRIMMING

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/22/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK NOS. 003254-003277                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/15/23 196056   202311 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,176.95
COMM AREA PINE STRAW APP

11/15/23 196057   202311 320-57200-46900                                     *              180.00
U#14 PARK BENCH REPAIRS

11/15/23 196058   202311 320-57200-61000                                     *              125.82
INST WATER FOUNTAIN

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,978.46 003267
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00205 11/17/23 171375-L 202311 320-57200-46550                                     *            8,137.95

POND WORK FL080
11/17/23 171376-L 202311 320-57200-46550                                     *            3,706.50

REP EROSION TR221A&TR221B
ALL-PRO LANDSCAPING OF TALLAHASSEE                             11,844.45 003268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00195 11/22/23 88733    202310 320-57200-49400                                     *            4,738.53

HALLOWEEN ROAD CLOSURE
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE-GENERAL FND 001                             4,738.53 003269

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00159 10/17/23 59808    202310 310-51300-49100                                     *              174.95

PLAQUE WITH METAL FRAME
CROWN TROPHY                                                      174.95 003270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00004 10/03/23 8-274-51 202310 310-51300-42000                                     *               45.67

DELIVERIES THRU 9/25/23
FEDEX                                                              45.67 003271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00343 10/31/23 5988095  202310 310-51300-48000                                     *              171.66

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
GANNETT MEDIA GROUP                                               171.66 003272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00061 11/10/23 518      202311 320-57200-47000                                     *               26.75

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                   26.75 003273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00324 11/22/23 3311988  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *              504.00

OCT 23 - GEN COUNSEL
11/22/23 3311989  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *              644.00

OCT 23 - MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,148.00 003274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00296 11/20/23 215      202311 320-57200-46550                                     *            2,860.00

MULCHING
LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             2,860.00 003275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/27/23 00113 11/13/23 11132023 202311 320-57200-46520                                     *            4,375.00

ASPHALT/REBASE/SAW CUT
NORTH FLORIDA ASPHALT, INC.                                     4,375.00 003276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/22/23          PAGE   5
*** CHECK NOS. 003254-003277                      CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/27/23 00029 11/02/23 OCTOBER  202310 320-57200-43000                                     *            3,701.94
OCTOBER

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  3,701.94 003277
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                215,830.50

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              215,830.50

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



&=-::"" - lnvoice
,F '%'%»w,

" ;,: y'S
All Pro Landcare of

ALL "PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date

_

Invoice #

jl!g!y mS a R E Tallahassee, FL 9/15/2023 195792?¢"=" ""§" '" " ' · AY " .F' .' " m7kj%-==W>==my~'=f"X«
)hA!gFGaL!&'Q¢w.:,Aj~

«- >.
32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

4 '"^ 0"4$g' NATION A L

fngla %3gg ' association ofCRCDD '
:

,

O e, 7'@ :'b LANDSCAPF
Attn: Robert Berlin 1SPKmm WhatGmrs ,giyg ,:'% PROFESSKjNALS

.. . .

.

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 t='---'"·'"' '

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net30 10/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 21 & Unit 32 Jasmine Hill - Replacement Dogi-PotDispenser &
Mounting posts

PoIy Dogi-pot dispener wl 4-8' galvanized mounting post and hardware 442.90 442.90

Reference invoice
195806 for install

61000

g"Z=
.

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $442.90
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Cred its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $442.90



M

0-1"'" Si tnvonce
^N'|=%)) " All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

u:riu ":'::':'5'-'8'3'}}' 9"9'2023 '9'794

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To -uA '6""NJ NATIONAL

CRCDD FNGLA I) -
"" -' ASSOCIATION OF

"\ t) )' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin """""" """""""' &",g ezq"% PF2OFESSKMAL<
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ""__"_"__'""_'=""
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

(2) Stormwater Danger Signs

ACM Danger Signs 18x24" 2 115.00 230.00

Reference invoice
195803 for install

46900

c"j,t:,,:8'm

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $230.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for al! returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees audl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $230.00



)m%;=©-^x

ajj 7)'" Invoice
a " "'€C

.._. -'--' " All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO """":""""'PO Bo,' 38355 Date Invoice #

7,aeu @CARE Tallahassee, FL 9/19/2023 195795= " '""

"·""
")OJjjm -.

j
.

32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To mx IAUJ NATIONAL

fngla 'ljuj"'8 association ofCRCDD -"i uf'j, %,) LAM1JSCAPG
Attn: Robert Berlin '""now""u""'m" ,J$',fg 7Ja, MNJFESSKMALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 10/19/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

(ID) No Parking Signs

No Parking Signs 18x24" 10 3!.50 315.00

46900

c^tt,ty"v

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $315.00
transactions vvill be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $315.00



:1""""""]"). Invoice
I"U.' ))=jmN""""""

All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO """":""""'PO Bo. 38355 Date Invoice #

7a%dcare Tallahassee, FL 10/16/2023 195897

-'.-")yjq I) d I) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To
,aj " 7,y%s",r national

CRCDD FNGL^ ))))" ASSOCIATION OF
'"i e9

,' ""gj LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '""'"""""""""""' €v x '6 %z PROFESSIONALS
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "'"' ' '"""" ' ' ' "
Tallahassee, FL 323 I I

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Remove Barrier from WD290

General Labor Rate 3 55.00 165.00

Cat loader Use (I hr) 0.125 500.00 62.50

Date Of Service: 10/11 & 10/13

46550

aku6al' ciLMg%y
10/24/2023

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $227,50
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% pei' month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $227.50



^=""'"'> Invoice
xr"%m,=f^ '"" All Pio Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc,
,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

5,andcare Tallahassee, FL 10/16/2023 195898?' " ' " =m ,&=¢=,~~W " ==MVq '" " 4~^ "m"'/,"
" mi -~-

. .. iAi"j 32315-8355
.7 . ^r- .. i"zi...&

Phone: 850-656-0208 '

Bill To " %%^9 NATIONAL
"~"S·'

'N"'^ Y>t< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD '"":$'-j d : % L LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin .!!'.'LG':'2*.- deP%A PROFESSIONALS

p$' f'¢!¢' 'fih"t? iPj "" " 'I' ' '
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 8, Merchants Row Field near Dog Park - Remove Large Tree
Debris

General LaborRate 3 55.00 165.00
Cat loader Use (I hr) 0.125 500.00 62.50

Date Of Service: 10/13

46490

"tZ±%

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $227.50
transactions will be subject to processiiig fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $227,50



sAu-j_O Ynvoice
A" %"m,m^mM»""" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallal,assee,lnc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

U):7)7,,r)r ':':}'}:!'8'3'}:' '°'""°" ""°'

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

i.
7A,S',S' NATIONAL

FNCJLA 7'jPUn ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC ' u 4' "" J:J" LANDSCAPG
Attn: Robeit Berlin """""'""""'"""' ydy" t, %% professionals
3196 Meichants Row, Suite 130 """" ' ""' """""
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 17 - Lake Verdura Conservation Mowing

Mowing (per hour) 10 45.00 450.00

Date Of Service: 10/11

47000

",tt"m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $450.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% pei" month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of 110!1-l)aylnents,collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $450.00



Pt

=amzt=g-=,"x%7w

)—- ) tnvogce
aj""&% u"' All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO '"""":'""""'
PO Bo. 38355 Date Invoice #

urrl1y ':'='8'3';:' '°'""°" '""°

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
_,

° 7Jzm""R NATIONAL
FNGLA "OY,,sj( ASSOCIAT1O,NOF

CRCDD u tj OZ LANDscAg=
Attn: Robert Berlin '"A"ttr'»"""a'"m"' S ,gr@43%a PNOFES3lOldALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ?-- -—Ee— -- -
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Out of Contract - Detail Service *Upon Request* in LSF-7 & Unit # 31

- Phase 3

Unit #31 Phase 3
- Jasmine Hill Natural Area Mowing & Clean Up

General Labor Rate (per hour) 10 50.00 500.00

Date of Service: 10-9-23

47000

"tt9"m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $500.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-paynients, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $500.00



PI

'^"))))""j [nvo[ce
aS' "|)),%sN All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,h,c.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

Iu)))uu1t ':':1':':.'8','3:' 10/19/2023 195912

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To " 61m',s NATIONAL
=m=

fngla jjIj|) association ofCRCDD "i I "\ % LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin 'NKnnw"hu'"n'n'

.
,yS6'c"% PROFESSIONALS

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CRCDDEsplanade / Overlook- Concrete

Patch sidewalk 1 420.00 420.00

Date of Service: 10-10-23

46900

Ca&cauj=
10/24/2023

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $420.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per inonth may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $420.00



All-Pro Land Care of INVOTCETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 11/1/2023 195926

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No, Terms Project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD Monthly Maintenance for November 2023

Landscape Contracted Units 46200 —--—C" 88,854 55 88,854.55
Laridscape - New Units* 0.00 0.00
Irrigation - Contracted Units 46400 ——- D 4,511.66 4,511.66
Irrigation - New Units ** 0.00 0.00

*Landscape - New Units:

**Irrigation - Nc\\' Units:

'mtg1=

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address.
$93,366.21

Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



---)jj invoice
N

"
All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,h,c.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

'rr)T)1re ':='8'3'3:' '°'""°" """

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ' 'NuU' NATIONAL

.
'.

crcdd '"-Cif^ jj)°j (%°d='p°e'°'
Attn: Robert Berlin """""""""""""' e¢ " "%'/ PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "" " " " "' ' '

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/18/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

CRCDDUnit #10 Trail - Concrete

OverlookDrive: Form and pour (I) section of sidewalk, saw cut, demo I 600.00 600.00
and dispose of damaged are of sidewalk, Form, Pour, and finish.

Date of Service: 10-10-23

46900

c^tt"t7

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Al! credit card Total $600.00
transactions will be sub ject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Cred its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $600.00



H

m"^Qj"O A!! Pro Landscaping tnvo[ce
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAFUDSCAPRRG Tallahassee, FL

>J1AUlCiUUMI 32315-8355 10/23/2023 171351-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

)^.. Z6N,S NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 FNjA ,

,}1'4? association of
, jjejjr landscapeTallahassee, FL 32311 jrKRQ%·js"M"'UR'

., ,r ¢S' @sa PROFESSIONALS

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 31 Green Space - Build Berni, Remove silt fence, Install Bahia
Sod

Bahia Sod 1,600sqft. 1,600 0.50 800.00T
299D Cat Track 1 450.00 450.00T
17D Mini-EX 1 400.00 400.00T
Watering (I week) 5 50.00 250.00T
General Labor rate to build Benn, remove silt fence, install sod 60 55.00 3,300.00T

Completed on: 10/!6, 10/18

47000

""t,7m

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $5,200.00

Credit Card \viii be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Oftice: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the custoine'". Ba ance Due $5,200.00
Material pricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



j"UO AllPro Landsca,in, Invoice
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PR® PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAEUEBSCAPERBG Tallahassee, FL

Iii "" "" 32315-8355 10/23/2023 171352-LS

Bil! To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin m,L- bbl' national
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 fnqla )1)1 Assoc|ATlo!y OF
Tallahassee, FL 32311

,,,,.now,,',,}'-ks

jj9")'( :==MALS

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

LDR-5 - Brush Cut NaturalArea off Grove Park Landing& Install
Bahia Sod

Bahia Sod Install 1200sqfi. 1,200 0.50 600.00
Brush Ox 0.33 125.00 41.25T
Watering (I week) 5 50.00 250.00T
General Labor to Brush cut natural area and install Bahia Sod 10 55.00 550,00T

Completed on: 10/16

46910

"tt±"m

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, Payments made by
Total $1,441.25

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (BSD) 656-0!91

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer. $1 441.25
Materialpricing may fluctuate based on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply. Ba ance Due '



^njO All Pro Landscaping Invoice
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LARBSCAPSNG Tallahassee, FL

)j|jl(jI>ljljilmgd 32315-8355 10/23/2023 171353-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

_ za,sv NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 '" 1'^ >)3QJJ ==p°,'°'Tallahassee, FL 323 11

h', h'nmrWhMGnr»s dg k% "»
U ,V @ # PROFESSBOWALS

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 26, Mossy Creek Nature Trail Extension - Remove debris,

Build berm, Install hay bales, Surge Rock & Limerock

1yd Limerock 1 65.00 65.00T

lyd Surge Rock 1 100.00 100.00T
Wooden Stakes I 35.00 35,00T
Hay Bales 15 10.50 157,50T
17D Mini-Ex I 400.00 400.00T
299D Cat Track 1 450.00 450.00T
Genera! Labor rate to remove debris, build berm, install hay bales, 82 55.00 4,510.00T

surge rock & limerock

Completed on: 10/17, 10/19

47000

"t±Y=

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $5,717.50

Credit Card v'i!1 be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for al! returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the custome'. Balance Due $5,717.50
Material pricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



.- -- "> Ynvoice"1@))U All Pro Landscaping

of Tallahassee, Inc,ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAmgscApmG Tallahassee, FL
32315-8355 10/23/2023 171354-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

i
1Acj',9 NATIONAL

"""'""""""OW> 'u'""° "11qt^ )j)(jf =?Z}'p°e' °'Tallahassee, FL 32311 """:°"'"['"7":'
,..

¥gS'%r-:4, PROFESSJCMAL5

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/22/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park, MemorialWalk - Labor to Remove & Dispose of
existing Crape Myrtles & Relocate (4) Redbuds & Install (16) Crape

Myrtles

30ga! Crape Myrtles 16 148.00 2,368.00T

Labor to Relocate (4) Redbuds & Install (16) Crape Myrtles 40 55.00 2,200.00T
Disposal Fee 1 150.00 150,00T
Pine Straw 22 7.50 165.00T
Watering (I week) 5 50.00 250.00T
17D Mini-Ex 0,5 400.00 200.00T
Cat Loader 0.5 500,00 250.00T

Completed on: 10/20

,

mj,°,)jjT-

T,,a,,, You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $5,583.00

Credit Card \viii be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-019!

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/C redits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees \\'iii be charged to the custom". Ba ance Due $5,583.00
Material pricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



i-j;j , hivoiceA" "%)- All Pro Landscaping

of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #
LAREBSCAPEEIBG Tallahassee, FL

7||m¢ojf6oMi] 32315 8355 10/23/2023 171355-LS
2 : " '

"
m=4

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin ZZPS NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "dlcif,^ )' . Cl tZd:='p°,'°'Tallahassee, FL 32311 '""""""°'"""'

,, ,Ai:?q±^ PROFESSIONALS

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/22/2023

Description
'

Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 30, Woodland Fields Park - Clean up Drainage swale & Install
Surge Rock

Sakrete 5 8.50 42.50T
lyd. Surge Rock I 100.00 100.00T
General Labor to Clean up Drainage swale & Install Surge Rock 16 55.00 880.00T

Completed on: 10/20

46900

C9L6a c4UtTd'
10/25/2023

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $1,022.50

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the custome'. Ba ance Due $1,022.50
Materialpricing may fluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha,NE68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNationalBank of Omaha

October 30, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo, 3297692
Client MatterNo, 17123-1

Notification Email: efigroup@kutakrock,com

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital Region Community Development
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite i 14
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3297692

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

09/02/23 L. Whelan 0.10 38.50 Conduct research regarding
legislative and case law updates on
public hearings continuances

09/05/23 S. Sandy 1.00 280.00 Review Kasper assessment
abatement request; confer with
Board regarding same

09/12/23 S. Sandy 1.20 336.00 Confer regarding LSF-7 mail kiosk;
conduct research regarding same;
review correspondence regarding
Unit 26 tree debris clearing

09/21/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Follow-up with Kasper regarding
assessment abatement request

09/28/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Conduct research regarding online
publication in Leon County

09/29/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review DRT and PUD amendment
correspondence; confer with Berlin
regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 3.10

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Community Development
October 30, 2023
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Tnvoice No. 3297692
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $878.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $878.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Tiziana Cessna

·
·ffN7 u&=Tmm~ @~~~~~m~=µ~N&~=^

.'From: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Tiziana Cessna

Subject: Re: FW: Capita! Region - General Counsel Invoice for Submission 17123.1

Hi Tiziana,

This is approved.

Thanks,

Corbin deNagy

Assistant District Manager

Operations Manager- Capital Region COD

Governmental Management Services LLC

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

850-727-5310 Office

On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 1:47 PM Tiziana Cessna <TC,e.s,s,n.a,@gH}.s.s,f£o.m.>wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please approve. thanks

i

Tiziana Cessna

District Accountant

GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218

1



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First NationalBank of Omaha

October 30, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: InvoiceNo. 3297682
Client MatterNo. 17123-2

Notification Email: eftgl'otlp@kutakrock.conl

Capital Region Community Development
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3297682

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

09/05/23 S. Sandy 2.70 756.00 Prepare for and attend board
meeting; conduct follow-up
regarding same

09/18/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review draft minutes

TOTAL HOURS 3.00

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $840.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $840.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Tiziana Cessna

From: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Tiziana Cessna

subject: Re: FW: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting Invoice for Submission 17123.2

Tiziana,

This is approved.

Thanks,

Corbin deNagy

Assistant District Manager

Operations Manager- Capital Region COD

Governmental Management Services LLC

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

850-727-5310 Office

On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at1:48 PM Tiziana Cessna <T.C.e.s.sna@£["nssf.cam>wrote:

i

Please approve. thanks

Tiziana Cessna

District Accountant

GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218

E-mail: tcessna&Zms.sf&c),rn,

1



L MAKE CHECK PAYAM F TCP I
PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIFPAYING EJYCREDIT CARD

dh
The Lake Docto,s, Inc.

,,,¥!S,t!j .
;,g

" " ' , ^qµmc hu Hk5enm\% %3km p

ei>.
.

"' .^'7- _ _..Z. . _-s^=M'+rd~mm
;ost

Office Box 20122 card e1up,13er exp. pate

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 signature a&·iolr·¢t ?akj

(850) 329-2389

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE
1

ADDRESSEE

A Please check /yigd(l/z?ss below is h7cor/"ec/ andMdica/e chanae OIl revc/scside 708277 1 0/26/2023 $80.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000012248500000000800044 Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 9/11/2023 Invoice 1224858 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311

9/1/2023 ONE TIME APPLICATION $182.00 $0.00 $182,00

Please remit payment for this month's invoice,

GG=LMg%y
10/30/2023

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $102.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $102,00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $594.00 This Invoice Total: $80,00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www,lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TC): i
PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

m=R==

1!j r

yysii
,

·u'fZ'j

jjj '/z 'a4e Docto s, Inc..

Post Ofhce Box 20122 card f'!lif,l3er u9. ijate
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 s1gffatjre µ.f,?ol1!?t paf)

(850) 329-2389

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

ADDRESSEE

[J /'//-¥'7SU check i/Mch,:'ss /j/?/i/W /:S /'/7CU//CC/ and indica/e changeson /biu?/su side 708277 10/26/2023 $182.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL CDD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000012973300000001820023 Please Return this portion with your payment

Invoice Due Date 10/11/2023 Invoice 1297338 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311

10/1/2023 ONE TIME APPLICATION $182.00 $0.00 $182.00

Please remit payment for this month's invoice,

46500

"tt,,GV

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $594.00 This InvoiceTotal: $182.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



1

T

. 1!M'¥u\l:Ti ) k

III

666ugfo"iii'eTs"·!3G
Capital Region Community "

!

'

@ ;:&±±::Z, Development District
!

a ,
A:eEmzlkii, 280

\

, gjs, , ,
te if g 09"9'2023

'
'

nsut'arjc,7 ,\1 M: Ml'ns'or: :ltf i;
K,1,tina Rudez

3¶µ%:Uyji,g 1 of i
i

pGa'·2&Eaymnt'i!'fotN'd'ont"_ f"=',,:8 " Ft&E-34

)6irt$a'%) 1$ $ 25,76jjj0

Capital Region CQmmunityDevelopment District lmjii[im%»:gE ;a
clo Governmental ManagementServices 'piigemg"¢" %cz-"sj lnvolce#19884

!

475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 100123542
,

:

st. Augustine, FL 32092
Thank Ydli

Please detach and return with payment

XCustomer: Caµlta1 Region Community Development District

FAiiUlC3A#'Ene"¥"ic'e=: ' !:=^arls(liii)'cinG;"'m--", ,', aArsfs: ?G.I'.'Q\t-;jY,DeZ3µEjPii0nµ":?;Ay"y?t'?µ'L#¢"r'""w-%£?^-' i!,<'"yA!nmmi}'z"zm
)

Policy #100123542 10/01/2023-10/01/2024
Florida Insurance Alliance

19884 10/01/2023 Renew policy !

Package - Renew policy 25,765.00
1

Due Date: 9/19/2023 1

1 ,i'= ii: jj":-' li ':N":ii:"'".
'i

: i

I),,, SEt" 2(J2tlZ3 )!
,cij)'_

==,=, ~
'

^ati7bnL)±]
$ 25,766,00

Thank You

FORPAYMENTS SENT O\/'ERN1GHT:

Banko/Amerlca Lockbox sew/ces:, Lqq/(/j0x 748656, 6000Fo/dwoodRd. College Park, GA 30349

R'tm[t Paymentlb: Egis Insurance Advisors
'

(321)233 9939 y'"Oh6ygd'Cdl
P,0, Box 748555 _" I a
Atlanta, GA 30374-8556

,

scllm€3r@agi$advlsors,(x)m 09/19/2023



W

A" '")- jnvo0ce
,A-

'"""U" """jN All Pio Landcate of
"'ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

r)):j7r-)7r ':'='8'3g' '°'""°" """
Phone: 850-656-0208

Bil! To
,_ ,,

" 'k4^»jS NATIONAL

crcdd '"'1'^ ))) ) tkd%Z}'y°E"°'
Attn' Robeit Berlin """""%'"""""i'%' cS'S)", PRCBFESSKMALb
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ,::- -" " '—: "

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Removal of Live Oak hit by Car offOrange Ave

General Labor Rate to Remove Live Oak, Haul & Dispose 3 55.00 165.00

Date OfService: 10/18

46490

Cm6& auj'%y
10/31/2023

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $165.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vaiy. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payinents, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $165.00



H

«J——")^» !nvoHce
I)- ,

·1" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,h,c.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA,% DCARE Tallahassee, FL 10/24/2023 195918

O))jj I) 32315-&355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

)
" "Z3j3)' NATIONAL

FNG'LA Z,)J ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD "i U, ,,%

- LANRscAyE
Attn: Robert Berlin '"""""""""""""" ",fV 'tj't- PNOFFSS1OPSA!.S
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ""'

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Patch sod due to mainline repair : Esplanade, Mulberry,Four Oaks

Centipede Sod 500sqft. 500 0.55 275.00
General Labor rate to Patch areas with Sod & Sand 3 55.00 165.00

Completed on: 10/18

46450

c"t:f1z7

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $440,00
transactions will be subject to processing fCes. Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $440.00



PI

)""' r- Envovce
- " .-<-—

7Z@

&NUj
_,

- w"" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PR© Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

AW DCARE Tallahassee, FL 10/24/2023 195919

Ujjj) jjJij) j,)j 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

_ '6Q) NATIONAL

'RCDD '"'7'r o'))j) (%%Z}'y°E" °'
Attn: Robert Berlin m'E/tmi'/m"n-l &"1j6 «p PS2QFESSKNUN-S
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 29, Goldenrod - Install Slope for positive flow

General Labor rate to grade and install slop to create positive flow 4 55.00 220.00

Completed on: 10/20

47000

c"Qt9"V

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $220.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricingmay vaty. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for al! returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $220.00



EL

U) _-1 lnvcm:e
Ng%%«*.

~ m~=-~ "" All Plo Landcare of

ALL
"

PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7!yrgcARE Tallahassee, FL 10/24/2023 195920

uj,> )jl'j ii,|!iu i) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
la " " "i4jj NATIONAL

FNGLA %B: €( {'SSC'C|AT|ON OF
CRCDD 'u 'e'S J6J r-raN rAscAy&
Attn: Robert Berlin in,k,,,,,,.j|h,i/(;nm} N9'"'"KA PNC®FESS1OMAi-S
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/23/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Spraying - Outfall Pipes and Drains

FL040 - 6gal hnazapy"
SB I I IA - 8gal hnazapy"

14gal hnazapyr 14 2,23 31,22
IPM Techniciau Labor Rate per hour I 72.00 72.00

Completed on: 10/17, 10/18

46900

"tt1's'

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $103.22
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for ail returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $103.22



Aa> ,,,,,., ,,,,,,,., ,,
Invoice

,

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice # '

E?y-?V!=:y7 ';':;}'5"8:;:' '°'""°" """
Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To .m %^&gO' NATIONAL
fNgla %, ,€,5' ASSOCIATION OF

crcdd clo gms, llc :"1 ^",µ'% landscape
Attn: Robert Berlin \'>Kmww/'m'"ow' eg '%,"% P ROFE SS KJ NALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "' ' '"" """' " '""" "

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 2 Unit # 2-5 - Irrigation Repair - Merchants Row
Repair irrigation damage - from City Of Tallahassee Sidewalk repair

1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 1 1.86 1.86
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead I 9.88 9.88
Nozzle 1 2.50 2.50

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 0.5 72.00 36.00

Date of Service: 10-24-2023
Damage Source: City Damage from replacement of sidewalk

46450

"t±m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $50,24
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, , ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month ni, y be assessedon ail 90 day past due b, I, nces
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $50.24



,)-- --),9 tnvoice
-cN " '- ,,,~_-"'r All Pro Landcare of

ALL PR© Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7 7 Sw7mTy Tallahassee, FL 10/31/2023 195930

)0 ~),j ')'""m :, If "jjf O::)j) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

.
"sjs,esu national

FNG,LA 7 ¢£j ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "\ U "I) LAH£F3CAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin "".'?'°."j'"""""'""' ,sg,5 7, '"d F'HOF El SS ¢O HiALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 9 Irrigation Repair - Mainline Repair

** INVOICE CORRECTION**

4" 90 ElbowSCH-80 PVC Fitting 1 40,14 40.14

4" PVC Expansion Repair Coupling 1 43.95 43.95
4" Coupling PVC SS 1 8.02 8.02
4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 8 6.32 50.56
Sah'ete 2 12.88 25.76
2" SCH 40 Coupling 2 1.85 3.70
10" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Green) 1 18.66 18.66

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 2 72,00 144.00
Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 2 45.00 90.00
Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 1 45.00 45.00

Additional Labor Missing from Invoice # 195789 1 270.00 270.00

Date of Service: 10-24-2023
Damage Source: Nonna! Ware

= Please Note there is NO CHARGE on this invoice for the use of the

Mini-Excavator**
46450

"tt,,7m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $739.79
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $739.79



I

H

,""::"'""'"=> InvoiceAS%::: ",="""" All Pro Landcare of i

'ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
.

,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDCARE Tallahassee, FL 10/3 1/2023 195932
Ww="»& ~===%=g===mw)"^ -&

-} 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
—- Y>Z NATIONAL

FNGLA % ,%< i ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "\ 'ye C-":«: lan,dESapf
Attn: Robert Berlin . lkKnow Whci'Gnm" eSg®g % YW prc " =~ sbonals
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ' ' " '

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1 1/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 10
- Move Stop Sign 3feet north and set straight

General Labor Rate 2men@ 1/2 hr. I 55.00 55.00

Date of Service 10-27-2023

46520

C9L6at' "Lu%
I 1/01/2023

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $55,00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day pc st due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $55.00



InvoicewS &>Y="=m=#-

*>I" "M)mm=" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

!71),jy C_)7 """"""" " 10/31/2023 195933

,- )U))))"|'u"") jO) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bi I To =a,=
©<% %q, ,S$peS' NATION A L

FNGLA ,FJ ASSOCIATION OF
crcdd clo gms, llc "'\ Q'jjjr LANDSCAk?E
Attn: Robert Berlin '""""""""""°"' ,g'>§-""jb7?* yF?oFEssjoMALs
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "' ' "' '""' ' "
Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installationof Hog Wire Fence In the interior of the Arch-Site

General Labor Rate 4men 19.5 55.00 1,072.50
Supplies - Zip Ties 1 21,00 21.00

Date of Service: 10-27-2023

46900

Gmj:y'zy

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $1,093.50
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon ,11 90 day p, st due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,093.50



u

) -C Jp tnvofce
,A"')m_

_
_M,,)w All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

?))U7ui) "tt1',','-',',j}' 11/7/2023 195997

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To %S"%^s" NATIONAL
FNGLA %Fjjj j, ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC _), ,Y"d: :r3."b LAN»SCA1'¥'
Attn: Robert Berlin .!!±±'2:'u'g'-'±h! ,y$932 F'ROFESSJCMALS
3196 Merchauts Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 19 - Unit # 37 - Irrigation Repair - Replace Valve

1" Valve Hunter PGV100 1 25.95 25.95
DBR/Y -

6 Splice Kit Wire Connector 2 5.15 10.30

Irrigation Technician LaborRate per hour 1 72.00 72.00

Date of Service: 10-30-2023
Damage Source: Normal Ware

46450

cA't,ttum

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $108.25
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be ,ssessed on ,11 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $108.25



A

t)-"- fmmce4_)%.

_
".)" All Pro Landcare of

-'-..ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 ( Date Invoice #

)lyrs, Tallahassee, FL 11/7/2023 195998
U)y mrNjQ))jj)-'uw ')j"' 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

i
J%6¢ycyg national

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA 7J &"tg ASSOCIATION OF

"\ L- %Oqyk3 LAFIBSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin '"""°"'"""""°'_' ,yj7\-t F'NQFESS!CMALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

"
'"" '""' " "'

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 2 - Unit # 23 - Irrigation Repair - Four Oaks Zone
Line Repair from Tree Damage

3/4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 50 0.38 19.00
2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 40 1.24 49.60
2" 90 Elbow PVC SS 3 2.67 8.01

2" SCH 40 Coupling 1 1.60 1.60
3/4" X 3/4" X 1/2" SCH 40 PVC Tee SST 4 1.00 4.00
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 8 2.68 21.44
4" Pop-Up Sprayhead 4 9.88 39.52
FLEXSG Flex Pipe 8 1.59 12.72
3/4" 90 Elbow SS 3 0.51 1.53
Nozzle 4 2.50 10.00

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 7 72.00 504.00

Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 7 45,00 315.00

Mini-ExcavatorUse 7hrs [ 481.25 481.25

Date of Service: 11-2-2023
Damage Source: Tree Damage

46450

""t,±1m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $1,467.67
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be ,ssessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,467.67



j--" :) Invoice-m— " " " "' a- j7'a;&%""«,
m

"e"' All Pro Landcare of

ALL "PR© Tallahassee, Inc.
,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

T) f
mA R E Tallahassee, FL 11/7/2023 195999

')J)))OUJ)')aU) 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ,a=. " %Sb, eg,gg national
FNGLA r>,1'S' ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC "1 e " )"0 LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin ,.

"z§!!.?,a:'!!!,2.!-¢±.2.!
..

txj¢"' !J&v PRQFESS¶OP1ALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Avon Park - Unit # 14 - Cat Loader to lift sidewalk

Cat loader Use for 3.5hrs. 1 218.75 218.75

General Labor Rate 3.5 55.00 192,50

General LaborRate Helper 3.5 55.00 192.50

Date of Service: 11-3-2023

46910

"t,il1'v

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $603.75
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $603.75



t jj- Envoice
A,F"%%|z

,
-=J All Pro Landcare of

ALL PR@ Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL

jjj Jld,. IJ 32315-8355
11/7/2023 196000

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To aim. " 7'L ,B"N NATIONAL

fngla 3'" jp association ofcrcdd "u, qy, ,"¥ µb landscape
Attn: Robert Berlin '"'"°"'"""-'"gy ,,% N"U6 PROFESS§ONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 """""'""""""""""""
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Halloween Sign Installation and Removal

10-27-2023 - Installationof Halloween Signs
General LaborRate 2.5 55.00 137.50

10-31-2023 - Installationof Barricades
General Labor Rate 5 55.00 275.00

1 1-1-2023 - Removal of Barricades & Halloween Signs
General LaborRate 5 55.00 275,00

10-3 1-2023 - Halloween Night Labor
General LaborRate - 13 people 4hrs. each 52 55.00 2,860.00

49400

CgQA6a cLjUW
11/08/2023

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $3,547.50
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day pc st due balances
In the evej)t of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $3,547.50



W

gA:!:> AllP,·o La,,dca,-eof
Invoice

ALL PRO "'""":""""°
PO Bo. 38355 Date Invoice #

M=s:ir:A ';':;':'5:8;}:' """°" '"°"

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ~x9
a%ss|geK"' NATIONAL

CRCDD FNGLA %; 7» ASSOCIATION OF
""" \ :C ":" LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin nkkn,m·mmGn7h-5
,,, € t rj"% PROFE£S9ONALS-

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P,0, No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Faulkner Park - Install (2) 45gal Live Oaks

Installationof 45gal Live Oaks, includes pickup and delivery 2 700.00 1,400.00

47000

'3"Z,±*

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $1,400.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,400.00



lj"")j")j fnvotce
a-'""" -- ,,,~)l·/) All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO """":""""PO Bo.' 38355 Date Invoice #

ro)¥u1)- I-) ':'::':'5'-'8'3'}:'

"""°" '"°"

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To e-%%':%eSug national
CRCDD '"¢j^ ))") [=='P°E"°'
Attn: Robert Berlin '"""°"'"""""'"""'

.
,v" ,J7,'6 9ROFESSAQPQ ALS

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/7/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Install of (I) 45ga! Live Oak on Orange Ave that was hit by car

Install (I) 45gal Live Oak, includes pick-up and delivery I 700.00 700.00

47000

c'ti,lim

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $700.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees, Pricingmay vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks PaymentslCredits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances
In the event of ilon-l)ayn]ents, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $700.00



,"r""""">
. Invoice&s"j)==)" All Plo Landscaping

of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #
LA%DSCAPEFUG Tallahassee, FL

ji'jjjg Ill 32315-8355 10/31/2023 171364-ls

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin

_ '/ZFN NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 FNGLA U%jj ASSOCIATIONOF

u. U19 W @ LANDSCAPETallahassee, FL 323 ll .

:!y7.'l'j!"'y2"'
.

4ap'N%& profes51omals

P.O. No, Terms Due Date

Net 30 11/30/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit 32, Green Space offGoldenrod - Grade & Install Centipede
Sod

Centipede sod 1,000sqft 1,000 0.55 550.00

17D Mini-Ex 0,5 400.00 200.00T

Cat Track 0.25 450.00 112.50T
Includes Labor to Grade & Install Sod 28 55.00 !,540.001"

Completed on: 10/23/23

47000

C»Qb& cLj'j=
10/31/2023

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $2,402.50

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all ieturned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of" non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the custome'. Balance Due $2,402.50
Material pricing may fluctuate based on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



AN|UZ' All Pro Landscaping Invoice
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PR@ PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDSCAPBFUG Tallahassee, FL
32315-8355 11/6/2023 171366-LS

m - - -,m==7- "
,r m'jg : ' i

2%

_
Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn' Robert Berlin

:
^ 7J/N,J' NATIONAL

3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 FNGLA %g%a &g ASSOCIATIONOF
""\ ,} cyrs,'%@ l!1mdsca!>eTallahassee, FL 323 ll ill: Krrow WINI (;Tuhs Ag ,t9 "" «+

V 4-- '% T© PROFESStCMALS

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/6/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Erosion Control & Drainage Work:

-LDR5, Phase 3 Sidewalk Erosion

-FL080
-WD253
-FL263 Fenceline in LSF7

Bahia Sod 750sqft 750 0.50 375.00
2yds. Surge Rock 2 100.00 200.00T
Sakrete 9 8.50 76.50T
Cat Loader 0.5 500.00 250.00T
General Labor to correct erosion by installingrip rap, surge rock & 84 55.00 4,620.00T
bahia sod

Completed on: 10/31, 11/2

46550

""z,r=

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by

Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee. Total $5,521,50

Ofiice: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for al! returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer. $5 521.50
Material pricing may fluctuate based on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply. Balance Due '



1\TK!NS
Member of the SNC-Lavalin Group

Capital Region Community Development District
Attn: Maggie Phillips Invoice Date: November 07, 2023
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice #: 2005187

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD 4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com; rberlin@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com, bperegrino@gmsnf.com

project Description: Capital Region Community Development District Engineering Agreement,
WA13

Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period: October 01, 2023 to October 31, 2023

Basic Services Current

Multiplier Labor 2,269.77

Total Invoice 2,269.77

Total Due this Invoice USD 2,269.77

Contract Amount: 20,000.00
Previous Billed: 10,720.87
Billed to Date 12,990.64
Contract Balance: 7,009.36

Remit to:
Atkins North America, Inc

PO Box 409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing 111000012, Acct No 4451286495



project Number 100065121
Capital Region Community Development District Invoice Number 2005187
CRCDD WA13 Date 07-NOV-23

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio, Mario project Manager 17.00 46.04 782,68

Subtotal - project Manager 17,00 782.68

Subtotal Labor 782.68

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 2,269.77



Tiziana Cessna

—From: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:09 AM

To: Tiziana Cessna

subject: Re: FW: Atkins Invoice CRCDD WA#13 October 2023

Tiziana,

This is approved.

Thanks,

Corbin

On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 7:46 AM Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@Zmssf.com>wrote:

)

Good morning,

Please approve. Thanks
\

!

!

t

j Tiziana Cessna
)

District Accountant

GMS-SF, LLC

)

5385 N No.b_H],!,i_R.d,
t
t
}

1 Suni"lse,_F'L 33.3,5,1.
!
£

,

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218

j

E-mail: tcessna@qmssf.com
)

I

i

'Gbt3
1

!
I

)

I

i

)

1



GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 516

Invoice Date: 11/1/23
Due Date: 11/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
"Management Fees - November 2023 3YD " " "" "4,509.50 4,509,50
Website Administration jQovember 2023 3s//b 106.00 106.00
Information Technology - November 2023 3Sl 247.33 247.33
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2023 3/3 662.50 662.50
Office Supplies Sid 0.15 0.15
Postage u2o 2Z.99 22.99
Copies Ybs" 111.60 111.60
Telephone Y/D 17.96 17.96

FSA - Corbin DeNagy Stormwater Operator Certification 279.00 279.00
Handrail Clamp for Unit 26 Boardwalk 32¢j s"n- c(7a't> 31.8q 31.88

Total $5,988.91

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,988.91



i't',')ooj'z%

,,
Qeimbursabje Expenses

":,:L U,,!,

' ' ,-1[' .m -.," -'Z ·, ' .. ' ' ' ""' '. '

Capital Region Date: 04 Oct, 2023

" ate

_
..I '

"
" """6e$criµtion "

,,, ,...,,_

"

_ " "Amoiiiii "1

28S,ept 2023
!'teii,

phone chargea for th.e mont!). of ,sef?te!!)be[.
- _ .

.$j00
j

'00,..- 1

T

..

25 Sept*=an=mp for Unk26 Boa!gyyajk_

._ _
_

.i,

_

S.31
i

.sb_j
I

_

" "r '

. ,. ,
,

. _ __

Total : $"131 j,.88' "f /t :

i

i

__ "'" " " _ " " i
]

"

_, - __ _ ,, , , -

_
__ . __ ..6

All Charges are GMS unloss otherwise listed below.

' Pkase bill $3'1.88 Vo the CaOlfat Regtote C6U'Gl Ggmm47m



-

,

-

Z

OrtLm

m

>Q99

CjrKr-narmm ,

X

7_

G

A"

i>

Ijj

U

a

u'w~sri%suppfytFLc=/cQ

ilxm3

tmti?«der

M7cdt

"

""

"'i4"?i:a

T'

,

Oisder

#126107

placeckxt

September

25

023
a

72

43

aaa

shjp!?hg

Method:

UPS

Ground

Whats

=

you

will

recewe

ati

unak

ccMrmmn

Ch'

yGur

Mer

Your

Info:
-

425749

Robert

mm

Billing

Address

Shipping

Address

Rcbcrt

Berlin

caµuti

Regk)n

cwrxnWty

DevelurmerK

cmmt

261El

s.

Harmn

E11G

C)mte

Rcbm

Ba11»

Mkbassee.Fbnda

(unrtd

States)

32309

3:
.

BE

MerchaMs:

Ruw

Bfvd

stine

m

Ta#ahassee.

Honda

(United

Statesp

3237i

Order

Notes

items

Ordered:

Item""

'"""'"

!

Price

Qu=ttity

SubtoU

'

"

1'"

"

'

""""" ,
"

""""

"

3-F¢tj&

,

sme

'

$2c).%

.

.L

Subtotal

=

$2C.88

\

-

umxsz=L'U

U-^~^?

"m-

L)R7C

2
G

~\L-

shipping

=

$LLB0

TotaN

=

$34.27

¢?,Dt:

,

"

""

"

""

"

"

"'

'

,

"

""

-

'"'

.

Mt«^%m~!mNm%



1

Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice )

1001 Bradford Way
,

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 517
Invoice Date: 11/1/23 i

Due Date: 11/1/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD P.O. Number:
475 West TOwn place 1

Suite 114
I

St, AugusUne, FL 32092
I

!

i

'- !jescr!isuQn ." ." :

. - "" , Hoilts/Qty
,

,

,
Rdte, '

.
,-"

-. ouiit

)

'

.";:: \" ':' "' 'C,' " " " ;.: ...'",. .-.' ·,'..,. .,-, m:".'.':.' :.·, , " C:·: :::: ',:;'.q :: ';'y""::c.:s ·'·, ;; '.' ;,C·: ' ',: C :7 " ,' ':";-:' . :. :::'::' .- ·.':4.: "i': .. ": :;: ··: ·:::, .:.' :,:.,'.::-:,'-:; ., -...- ,- .CLO: : ;.'::' ·: :: ; :'::::· '-:'
'Facility Management - Capital Region - November 2023 12,270.83 12,270.83

P

!

i
t

i

j

OJU
Total $12,270,83

payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $12,270.83
}
1

)

I



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-

www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

Capital Region Community Development District ,

5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

Invoice No. 24848
Date 11/02/2023

SERVICE AMOUNT

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2021 FYE 1/31/2023
Arbitrage Services

Arbitrage
$ 600.00

Subtotal: 600.00

Total 600.00

Current Amount Due $ 600.00

001.300.20200.10100 ser 21 thru 1/31/23 (post to November)

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 -120 Over 120 Balance
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Payment due upon receipt.



tNVOICE
e d d a

Point of Sale

Marpan Supply Co., Inc, j P.0. Box 2068 Tallahassee, FL32316-2068 1740175
Phone 850.224.9353 i Fax 850.224.1790 I

www.marpan.com customer no.
Kim B.Williams, President I FCN# 59-1496164 010100

.,

BILL TO: SHjPTO:

CAPITAL REGION COMM DEV DISTRICT CAPITAL REGION CDD
CORBIN DENAGY INSIDE SALES @ MARPAN SUPPLY
3196 MERCHANTSROW BLVD STE 30 215 E PERSHING ST
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301

DATE SHIP VIA EO.B, TERMS

11/01/23 Due Upon Receipt
PURCHASEORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SALESPERSON OUR ORDERNUMBER

-- 11/01/23 MPOS 11/01/23 11:36:37 None
QUANTITY ITEM

QTY. REQ. SHIPPED B.O, NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENDEDPRICE

4 4 SB010072 STOP SIGN 24 INCH S2424R11HA N 45.00 180.00
4 4 SB010800 POST 8' AM HWY GREEN CHANNEL N 28.95 115.80
4 4 SB011352 POST 3.5 GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL N 14.50 58.00

46520

C-mc'ujZ7
11/01/2023

Print your name here:
. . . . , . . , . . . Sign your name here

. . . . . . , . .

Nontaxatle Subtotal 353.80
Taxable Subtotal 0.00
Tax (7.5CO%) 0.00

Pay this Amount 353.80

Page 001

invoicefor goods picked-up at our office. Return this portion with your payment.
Your customernumber& invoice numberare requiredto process your payment.

" We accepT VISA, MASTERCARIJ 81 AMEX
Invoice Date 11/01/23

CAPITAL REGION COMM DEV DISTRICT Invoice No. 1740175
ATTN: CORBIN DENAGY Customer No. 010100
3196 MERCHANTSROW BLVD STE 30

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32311

NonTaxable Subtotal 353.80
Taxable Subtotal 0.00

Marpan Supply Company, Inc. Tax (7.500%) 0.00
PO Box 2068
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2068 Pay this Amount 353.80

Question?Comments? Write to SERVICE@MARPAN.COM

Please write in your check number and amount >> Check No. Amt.
Print Date: 11/01/23 11: 37 AM

aridb2 Page 001

Remittance Copy



Florida Department of EconomicOpportunity, Special District Accountability Program
Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Special District State Fee invoice and Profile Update

Required by sections 189.064 and 189.018, Florida Statutes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code

Date Invoiced: 10/02/2023 Invoice No: 87780

Annual Fee: $175.00 1st Late Fee: $0.00 2nd Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/01/2023:

$175.00

STEP I: Review the following profile and make any needed changes.

1. Special District's Name, Registered Agent's Name and Registered Office Address:

000,0,
LJE

Capital Region Community Development District
FLORIDA DEPARTMENTof

Ms, Sarah R. Sandy economic opportunity
Kutak Rock LLP

107 West College Avenue

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

2. Telephone: 850-692"7300 Ext:

3. Fax: 850-692-7319

4. Email: Sarah.Sandy@KutakRock.com

5. Status: Independent

6. Governing Body: Elected

7. Website Address: www.capitalregioncdd.com

8. County(ies): Leon

9. Special Purpose(s): Community Development

10. Boundary Map on File: 09/11/2009

11. Creation Documenton File: 04/06/2000

12. Date Established: 02/28/2000

13. Creation Method: Rule of the Governor and Cabinet

14. Local GoverningAuthority: Leon County

15. Creation Document(s): Rule Chapter 42CC-1, FloridaAdministrative Code (boundary amended 11/01/06)

16. StatutoryAuthority: Chapter 190, Florida Statutes

17. Authority to Issue Bonds: Yes

18. Revenue Source(s): Assessments

STEP 2: Sign and date to certify accuracy and completeness.

By signing and dating below, i do hereby certify that the profile above (changes noted if necessary) is accurate and complete:

Registered Agent's Signature: 'u>-q 1±> Date 11.6.23

STEP 3: Pay the annual state fee or certify eligibility for zero annual fee.

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee online by following the instructions at www.F|ondajobs.org/specja|DistrjctFee or by check payable

to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

b. Or, Certify Eligibility for the Zero Fee: By initialing both of the following items, I, the above signed registered agent, do hereby certify that to

the best of my knowledge and belief, BOTH of the following statements and those on any submissions to the Department are true, correct,

complete, and made in good faith. I understand that any information I give may be verified.

1. This special district is not a component unit of a general purpose local government as determined by the special district and its Certified

Public Accountant; and,

2. This special district is in compliance with its Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 Annual Financial Report (AFR) filing requirement with the Florida

Department of Financial Services (DFS) and thatAFR reflects $3,000 or less in annual revenues or, is a special district not required to file a

Fiscal Year 2023 - 2024 AFR with DFS and has included an income statement with this document verifying $3,000 or less in revenues for the

current fiscal year.
Department Use Only: Approved: Denied: Reason:

STEP 4: Make a copy of this document for your records.

STEP 5: Mail this document and payment (if paying by check) to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureau of Budget

Management, 107 Easi Madison Street, MSC #120, Tallahassee, FL 323994124. Direct questions to (850) 717-8430.
i



):"" -_"0 invoice
Ag'g"%-

,m i" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAFUBCARE Tallahassee, FL

S-.
_)UUu"i))"U)_

_
32315-8355

11/14/2023 196039

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To «=,A ° ""vUjN NATIONAL
FNGLA I) 4j ASSOCIATION OF

crcdd ' u' |jg-jjc¢ ')" LArujscAyE
Attn: Robeit Berlin """"±'1'"""°"' =" ' "-m PROFESSIONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 :- .-£.._.---: ;- '

,, a

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/14/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installationof Doggie Pot Dispenser in Unit # 23
Labor Only
General Labor Rate 0.5 55.00 27.50

Date of Service:ll-6-2023
Damage Source: Unit found damaged on ground

61000

r(t,:tm

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $27.50
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $27.50



)k tnvoiceAg&^%,%m

)
mj,%S"" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

7>AEi9 DCARE Tallahassee, FL 11/14/2023 196040

) 1 )l"O ijj"jm" 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ." 7g%,,y4'S NATIONAL

" %>%,R,4g ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC FNGLA

X ,4 u G"' u. b Jy ," )' LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin "E E!M!U"""°'"

- &a:'6 -, F'ROFESSRONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ' i :_ -:'":',-_.,

---.,_.- ,_=-,

Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/14/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Unit # 23 - WD235 - Pond Bottom - "Non-Selective Treatment" in
bottomof pond

Compare N Save - (EPA # 84009-27) 72.5gal I 36.25 36.25

Diquat - (EPA # 81927-35) 72.5gal I 11.60 11.60

IPM Technician Labor Rate per hour 2.5 72.00 180.00

Date of Service: 11-7-2023

46550

c"t,t1m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $227.85
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day p, st due balances

Iii the event of non-payments, collectionfees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $227.85



^"_--),k fnvoice
,dj«%%

,__
xS" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

rnig dcare Tallahassee, FL 11/15/2023 196052
J7) ft') r"?7O(i)" 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

_ qCZjS NATIONAL
FNGLA '%^-,jgN ASSOCIATION OF

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC _'L ( j '=7S] LANHSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin Ik K!1(?k-5Vhar (kun-s ,S7" jy %" ©'*

- # "% ZH 9ROFESSKMALS
,, . ., ., . . ..3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 --—- --- ---- "

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 2 - Unit # 23 - Irrigation Repair - Pipe Repair from
Tree Damage

1" 90 Elbow SS 1 1.08 1.08

I" X 1" X 1/2" PVC Tee SST 1 1.48 1.48

1" x 3/4" SCH 40 Bushing 1 0.85 0.85
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 1 2.68 2.68

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour !.5 72.00 108.00
Trrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 1.5 45.00 67.50

Date of Service:ll-13-2023
Damage Source: Tree Root

46450

c"ttty'=

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $181.59
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Cred its $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $'81.59



m - Invoicer

.,"- All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

T¢u7 \_A R_7 ":':1':5"8"3'}:'
'"""°" '"°"

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,,&=,, 76J&g NATIONAL

'""'^ "))U ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC ^1 'SJ '6 <3 LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin

_
'kKft(-'"/l[I{Gn7n3 Nj "->% profess8onals

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "" -"-- --""' '

Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park - Butterfly Garden - Hand Weeding

General Labor Rate 5.25 55.00 288.75
3ppl. 1.75hrs. each

47000

"tt±"=

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $288.75
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon al! 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $288.75



H

)j j- fnvotce
.
&#"d»^.,

,
-«zN"" All Pro Landcare of

ALL
"

PRO Tallahassee, Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

Unudcare Tallahassee, FL 11/15/2023 196055
))I7I"))"~])"/"j)U- 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To
,,aa,. Ub,'L Gg NATIONAL

FNGLA '%3,") ,(4'et$? ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD "1, ¢j'

' ) :1 LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin !'L""dE""//q'C"u[£. OtY' q"j"w PROFESS¢OHALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 ' A-l -::1

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Grove Park Tree Trimming - Large Live Oaks hanging over road -
11-10-2023 & 11-14-2023

General LaborRate 14 55.00 770.00
2ppl @ 7hrs. each

Dates of Service: 11-10-2023 & 11-14-2023

46490

"T,)
Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $770.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due b, lances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $770.00



N' s»/.I" AllPro Landcare of
tnvoice

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

la[udc1)UU Tallahassee, FL 11/15/2023 196056
g) j)i !J' 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

) Mv7A'j NATIONAL
FNGLA %@)Uj'@? ASSOCIATION OF

crcdd " "'L d"S aj landscapeAttn: Robert Berlin "^"now'"/i«'"wh3
,

cSNI Y3 PROFES,S§ONALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Clearing & Pine Straw Application of LSF-3 Buffer in Common Area

General LaborRate 10 55.00 550.00
Pine Straw (per bale) 123 4.99 613.77
Compare N Save - (EPA# 84009-27) 20ga1 1 10.00 10.00
Diquat - (EPA# 81927-35) 20gal. 1 3.18 3.18

Dates of Service: 11-7-2023 / 11-9-2023 / 11-13-2023 / 11-14-2023

47000

""t,,)

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $1,176.95
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for al! returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $1,176.95



)-))1"- )g
All Pro Landca,e of

invoice
ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

Irnudcare Tallahassee, FL 11/15/2023 196057
UU)JI)))w)))IU" 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bili To

,) 76,q9 NATIONAL

"4"'^ 7-j41j ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD '-'u ¢S'^' '% Zb LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin "ugT)'"glfL?yz A 7%fL µROFESSIOWALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 """—--—'
Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Park Bench Repairs -
@ Park Crossing Trail & Unit #14 Green Space

Repair ofTwo Benches 1 180.00 180.00

Date of Service: 11-13-2023

46900

=tt,,ty'%"

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $180.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

, ,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 dcy past due b,lances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $180.00



^"IOj InvoiceasGj)
,JJ" All Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

U)""7jUU ":'::"l'5'-'8'3';:" 11/15/2023 196058

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To

_
'N'3 Q,yX%" NATIONAL

CRCDD FNGLA U')j' ASSOCIATION OF
"""1 y"jjj LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin """"Bh"""""""W Ab" w 'Hb 9ROFESSiOWALS
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/15/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Installationof Water Fountain near Dog Park. For Community Boy Scott
Project
***This is for PARTS ONLY

3/4" Female Adapter SXT I 0,49 0.49
3/4" SCH 40 PVC Tee SSS I 0.49 0.49
3/4" Gate Valve 2 3.07 6.14
10" Round Valve Box w/Lid (Green) 2 12.30 24.60
3/4" SCH 40 90 Elbow 1 0.69 0.69
3/4" Brass Hose Bibb 1 10.27 10.27
1/2" Male Adapter I 0.49 0.49
3/4" x 1/2"Bushing 1 0.57 0.57
3/4" CouplingPVC 1 0.49 0.49
1 1/2" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 30 0.94 28.20
3/4" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 20 0.35 7.00
4" Sch 40 Tee 1 19.82 19.82
4" x 2" PVC RED Bushing SS 1 9.44 9.44

2" x 1" SCH 40 RED Bushing 1 1.43 1.43

4" PVC Cap S I 7.80 7.80
4" Female Adapter ] 7.90 7.90

NO CHARGE:
Labor
Trencher

61000

""t,,t1m

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $125.82
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks

,
Payments/Credits $0.00

A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon ,]] 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $125.82



J))> AllPro Landsca,in, Invoice
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%DSCAPEEUG Tallahassee, FL

(MjACiNIjU1M 32315-8355 11/17/2023 171375-LS
. V _1 -

"> &.9" ' " "

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin ' J"@S'O NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 FNGLA 7'U7S ASSOCIATIONOF

' "1 D ,S "%"@ LANDSCAPETallabassee, FL 323 ll '"FZ"""""'-"""' N9 '6%%, PROFESSBOMA LS

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Pond Work at FL080

Includes Labor to clean drain inlets, install #57 rock and clean pond 59 55.00 3,245.00T
bottom at FL080
Cat Loader 1 500.00 500.00T
Cat Track 1 450.00 450.00T
Mini-Ex I 400.00 400,00T
12" Caps 5 132.59 662.95T
#57 Rock (per Id) 2 1,440.00 2,880.00T

Date of Service: 11/10

*NOTE: Pond still needs a little work. Could not finish due to Rain.

46550

c'"t,t!1=

Thank You For Your Business! Please make cheeks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Credit Card will be subject to 3-4% processing fee. Total $8,137.95

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (BSD) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon al! 90 day past due balances
In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees \\'iit be charged to the custoine'- Ba ance Due $8,137.95
Material pricing may fluctuate based on intlation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



^[=m=-,~ A

A)Aj> AllPro Landsca,in, tnvouce
of Tallahassee, Inc.ALL PRO PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LAWDSCAPUNG Tallahassee, FL

mMMUMl_j|ii 32315-8355 11/17/2023 171376-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin a)- z'",yp NATIONAL
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 "y..y!1',^ )')"JJ tki%'="°'Tallahassee, FL 32311 iii? KmnUb'hut Gtups N kg @7. "%

c? Cv NJy3 PROFESSKMALS

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 12/17/2023

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Repair Erosion at TR221A& TR221B

Includes Labor to repair erosion, add rip rap, and sakrete to outflow 58 55.00 3,190.00T
Mini-Ex 1 400.00 400.00T
6" Caps 2 49.75 99.50T
Sakrete 2 8.50 17.00T

Date Of Service: 11/14

46550

Qm&i' 'Lm9%>
,,,20,,0,,

Thank You For Your Business! Please make cheeks payable to the address listed above. Payments made by
Total $3,706.50

CreditCard will be subject to 3-4% processing fee.

Office: (850)-656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00

A Marice charge of 2% per month may be assessedon al! 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees and reasonable attorney fees wit! be charged to the custo'ne'. Balance Due $3,706.50
Material pricing may tluctuatebased on inflation. Fuel surcharges may apply.



City Of Tallahassee (General Fnd 001) "

REMIT TO: Accounting Services -AIR Invoice
clo Box A-4, City Hall, 300 S. Adams St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Customer No.: 11052

Invoice No.: 88733

Bill To: Capital Region Community Dev. District Ship To: Capital Region Community Dev. D istrict
Attn: Corbin DeNagy Attn: Corbin DeNagy
3196 Merchants Row Bldv, Suite 130 3196 Merchants Row Bldv, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tallahassee, FL 32311

P
. - 6 . 0 :

11/22/23 Origin Due on receipt
" , " 0 0 " 0 " 0 0 " P

. " - " - 0 0 0 0 " 0 "e

)

11/22/23
i

Parks, Rec, & Neighborhood Affairs
!

. Fµa0 . 0 " 0 " 0 0 "
" -0 -0 0 t- 0 : 0

1 Halloween at Southwood - 10/31/2023 - TPD 25.00 25.00
Application Fee

1 TPD Charges 4713.53 4713.53

Invoice subtotal 4738.53

Invoice total 4738.53

For questions, contact Raphie.Barreto@talgov.com (email)

' 49400

"tt,tim

Thank You



©
City OF

TALL^KASSFC '

City of Tallahassee Raphie Barreto, Supervisor of Special Events
' Parks, Kea"eation and NeighborhoodAffairs

Special Events

1201 Myer-s park Driye

Tallahassee, Ft- 32301

µ,,.Pi.¢%".i'r 2 ,K·E '. =,
,Kh·i'ia"::'[':' :t Y. .qi??sa;' «p ', Z 'X -', ,,.",t ,g,¢,%t .:"$'

.

:{',"1 'i:: """ :"" "" I" ""lz'c }M, 'E' ,'E ',· -
.,S,,· ,µ·M 'N" '?? ,..µ. "·'j%r' i 'q"s% ·'h%3 %µ:n:'K,;6§µ':""$u Atg s·'*:"&a :, µ.. a-e" 3\' ,& " p '#, ,'-3:, mg."'?'.'.y ',&'2K '

? "5',',¥

Bifl To: Capital Region Community Development District - Corbin deNagy Event: Halloween at Southwood
3 196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130 C$osure Date: Tuesday, October 3 I, 2023

Tallahassee, FL 323 [ [ Cost "s 'm " "n t

QTY Description Unit Price Subtotal Public Event Discount Total
1.00 Road Closure Application $ 25.00 $ 25.00 n/a $ 25.00

1.00 TPD Services (23 Personnel, 89.5 Hours) $ 4,713.53 $ 4,713.53 S 4,713.53

$ 4.738.53 $ 4,738.53
Tax

$ 4,738.53

'
,

Total Due S 4,738.53

Deposit Date Paid

Balance Due $ 4,738.53

Page I



\y .

INVOICE
Emad:orders@crownjacksonville.com '" "" """""i g'CROWNY TROPHY "°'""°'""°"""

' ' "nRN«'N!?w- .a

11792 San Jose Blvd 59808
Jacksonville, FL 32223 ". :"7 ,.."·':iztjaht& -':... .yZ

NATIONALLY KNOWN LOCALLY OWNED
,0,,,,,0,,

"
' - " '

'
'. .i'"?'."' """"sh6i¢i." ')j""E·.'-- ',lU;%*-f"..U{'

GMS GMS - Capital Region COD

Sarah Sweeting

_ _
-

'

_
ssweeting@gmsnf.com

Capital Region Community Development Dist 904-940-5850 x 402
475 West Town Place, Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

= NQ-NQ.
_

,," ',
' Terms

, __
Payment_Oue_Oate_

_
Order Comp!ete

____

10/24/2023

EQiian)%, 't6em,., -'
.

' '. Description Rate' Amount- Tax..

2.00 RW600 8" x 10" Rosewood Piano Finish Plaque with Metal Frame 75 150.00 Non

ENGR: (See attached for customer template)

1.00 Engraving-Plq/Acryli Engraving Charge on Plaques 10% 15.00 Non

c/Glass

1.00 SHIPPING SHIP TO: 9.95 9.95 Non

OUTBOUND ATTN: Sarah Sweeting
Governmental Management Services, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

1.00 Proof Proof Design Emailed for Approval to ssweeting@gmsnf.com 0 0.00 Non

Sub Total 174,95

Sales Tax 7.5% 2021 0.00

Total 174.95

Memo: 8X10 Plaque
_

Capital Region COD
_

Sweeting Payment Applied 0.00

Balance Due 174.95

1



~

I1A Invoice Mumber 1 lnvoiceOate \ AccountWumber \, Page

8-274-51824 oct 03,2023 8504-2882-4 'of2
PAST DUE

BillingAddress: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGION COD ContactFedExRevenueServices

#114 475 WTOWN PL
Phone: 800,622.1147

M-F 7AMto8 PM CST475 WTOWN PL SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PM CST

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com

Invoice Summay
FedExExpress Services

Total Charges USO $45.67

TOTALTKISINVOJCE USO $45.67

The amount due shown on the remittance advicereflects the invoicebalance
due and includesonly those items still outstanding. Any payment which

could be applied to a specific shipment has been credited to the appropriate

activity summaryenclosed, Payments and/or adjustments that could not be
Paymentsnottece/vedbyOct18, 2023 aresub/ect to a/ate fee,

applied to a specific shipmenthave been creclitecl acjaitjst the total amount
due OIl this invoice.

Other discounts may apply.

To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex,com/payment. Thank

you for using FedEx.

Your Account is Past Due. Date of Notice: Nov 10, 2023. To prevent further
action, please remit your paymentimmediately. If payment has been made,

please disregard this notice,

5"?:.1"e7

M,:.,g

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
To ensure proper credit, please return ·
thisportionwithyaurpaymenttoFed,, 1nv«ceNumber \ Amount PastOue\ Account Wumber \ .

'"""°"°"""":':"" 8-274-51824 USO $45.67 8504-2882-4
Pleasemake check 1)¢ yable to FedEx.

RemittanceAdvice YourAccountis PastDue. Dated Notice: Nov10,2023
Payments notreceivedby thisdate are subject to a late fee.

02?45lg2430000045L74a5042B8245a00000U0a00000045b?40

0 0 2 4 7 2 3 01 AB 0,537 "AUTO T1 2 1315 32092-364939 -C01-P24747-11

M|nmIl'l¶||I||4lul|h|l|M||q'll!h|µ|i'lh'|rlljlI j|M||q]lMl|hm|lhMh+M||Ij||'|l|llh'l{"lll]
CAPITALREGIONCOD

wgg FedEx
#114 -" P,0, Box 660481
475 WTOWN PL ^ DALLAS TX 75266-0481

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648

60101150000009 1315M-00A024723.O®i-0049723



—7

Invoice Number"\ Invoice Date Account Number Page

8-274-51824 L OCt03,2023
)

8504-2882-4 'of'

FedEx Express Shipraent SummaryBy Payor Type

FedExExl)ressShil)ments(Ori(jinal)

Rated Special

Weight Tkansportation Handling RetChg/'l'ax =Payoi'Type Shipments lbs Charges Charges Credits/Other Dkccmnts TotalCharcjes :. ' ?
Third Party 1 36.80 8 87 45.Gl : :

ToUIFedExExpress 7 $%,80 $8,87 $45,67
.-—---
, ,, ,,,,

TOTAL TH1S§MVOICE USO $45.67

"___FedEx ExpressShipment Detail By PayorType(OriginaE)

Ship Date:Sep 25, 2023 ' ' ' ' ' ' Cust. Ref,: Reserve 'Ref.#2:

Payor: Third Party Ref,#3:
,_ -_· FtidSurcharge- FedExl [fii d fue|sL]rchdrgeof1&/5%tc)tl)issh|l).llen:

· D'starice BasedPricirg, 7one 7

· FedEx hasaudited tMs shipinmt for correct packmjes \ eijl t, I vi .Aylij 11 I r tn t I' tl ' ' t

Automation INET Sandei. Recipient

Tracking ID 773529943120 Patti Powers Lockbox Services- 12-2657

ServiceType FedEx 2Day GMS-SF, LLC US Bank NA COD

Package Type FedEX Envelope 5385 N Nob HillRoad EP-MN-01LB

Zone 07 FORTLAUDERDALEFL33351 US SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

Packages 1

RatedWeight N/A

Delivered Sep 27,202310.00 Transportahon Charge 36 80

Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 6.90

Signed by CSCHWARTZ Third Party Bil.l.i.ng

___
1.97

FedEx Use 000000000/1113/_ TotalCharge USO $45,67

Third Party Subtotal USO $45.67

Total FedEx Express USO $45.67

FedEx"Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allowsyou to efficiently manage and pay your FedExinvoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worryabout misplacing a paper invoice orsifting through reams of paper to find information for past

shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

1315 01 OD 002'1/23.0®1-®.19/23



&µ 0 account name account # page #
'!',,?? LocahQ 'ap"a' Regbn Community 1127543 1of1

Florida invqice if billing period payment due date
0005988095 Oct 1- Oct 31, 2023 November 20, 2023

GANNETT '

PREPAY UNAPPLJED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'": 'c. {'.,¢,jji' i :.i "' ·',; (Nlemo Info) (included m amt due)

$0.00 $0,00 $171,66

BILLING ACCOUNT NAMIE AND ADDRESS
Legal Entity. Gannell Media Corp.

Terms arid Condl(ions: Past due accounts are subject to lntere9 Eit the ral? of
Capital Region Community 18% por annum or the maximuttj legal rafg (whichever is less). AdvartMr claims

for a credit related to rate& |flGo[reG{ly invokxid or Paid must be submllted in writing
Capital Region COD Attn: GMS 1c) PublNhm wtlhln 30 days of the invoice dalg or (he claim wIll be waived, Any
5385 N, Nob Hill Rd. crcxli( towarck fulure adverHsincj rnusl be used within 30 days of issuance dt the

sunrise, FL 33351-4761 credil will bn hi felled.
All funds payabk in US dallars.

|Il^'dhllhr¶|llllMjNlll4|l|MT||'|E|ll6|¶

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or sn'ib@ccc.gannelt.com FEDERAL ID 47-2390983

To sfgn·up for E-fnai|ed invoices and online payments please cQntact ahqspecial@gannett.com.Prevkus account number:
'(;:4r';,;

Date Description Amount
10/1/23 Balan;e Forward $157,82

'

10/31/23 PAYMENT - THANK YOU -$157.82
,

PackageAc/vent/sing:

Start-End Date Order Number Description PO Numher Package Cost
10/3/23 9296179 Notice of Meeting $86.66

10/31/23 9441242 November Meeting $85.00

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total invoice cost Total Cash Amount Due $171.66

equal to the 3.99% service fee if you pay with Cash/Check/ACH. Pay by Service Fee 3.99% $6.85

Cash/Check/ACH ancf Save! *Cash/Check/ACH Discount -$6.85
"Payment Amount by Cash/Check/ACH $171.66
Payment Amount by Credit Card $178.51

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID

Capital Region Communily 1127543 0005988095 n 1. (0 b
CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS " 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED

TOTAL CASH AMT DUE'DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS

$171.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $171.66

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Accountk & [nvatce//Qcl check) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW: TOTAL CREDIT CARD
AMT DUE

[Jvisa CI mastercard Cl discover Cl amex $178.51

Gannett Florida LocaliQ
PO Box 631244 Card Number

Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 Exp Date / /
,

CW Code

Signature Date

a00lb2?5430000aD0a0000Q5¶B80550u067thbb7l?h



LocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
Notice of Meeting

PK¢MJF OF PUBU€ATEON Capital Region Communitv Devel-
opment District

NJTY CAPITAL REGION COMMIJ (SouthWood)

CapilalRegion CDD Attn: GMS The resjular meeting of the Board af
Capital Region Community superviscws of the capital Region
5385 N Knob Hill R.d Communih' Development District

k - ("Southwood communitv") will beSunrise FI. 33351 held Thursdcw, Octobef 12, 2023 at
6:30 p.m. cit the Soufhwood
CommunlW Center, 4675 Grove

STATE OF WISCONSIN,COUNTYOF BROWN Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida
32311. The meetinsj is open to the
public and will be condtMed in

Before the undersignedauthority personallyappeared, who accordance with fhe ptovisiom of
. , . Florida Law fQr CommuMN Devel-

on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising opment Districts, A copy of the
Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, a newspaper acienda for the meetinei mew be

, , , ,
obtained from GMS, ll-c, 475 West

published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the Town Place, Suite 114, St, Aubus-
· ' · tine, Florida 32092, (and phone (904)attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Ad in the 940-5850), This meetim mew be

matter of Public Notices, was published on the publicly continued to u dctfe, time, and place
· · to be specnied on the record at theaccesstble website of Leon County, Florida, or in a meetinm There mew be Qccctsions

newspaperby print in the issues of, on: when one or more Supervisob will
pcwticipcile jjy te|ephone,
Arw person requiring special accom-

10/03/2023 modations at this meetiiw because
of a disabiliW or physica| impair-
ment should contcict the District

Affiant fuither says that the website or newspaper complies Munmer Qt (904) 94U-5850 at least
,

two calendar dews prior T(j the meet-
with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, ing. If you are hectt"lng or speech

· - impaired, Mease contact the FloridaFlorida Statutes. Reluv Service at 1-800-9554J770, for
Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who aid in contading the Disfrict Office,
. Each person who decides to appeal
is personallyknown to me, on 10/03/2023

anv action taken at these meetims
is advised that person will need a
record of proceedings and that
accordil1glv, the person mav need fo

i d 1,. ' ' L?rjg) ensure lhat a verbatim reccwd of
eg " r proceedir)gs is made, includhw the

testimonv and evidence upon Which
such appec|j is to be based.

Notary, Stale ofWT, Count fBrown .James Oliver

, , ,

jq, "
District Manwer
10/3/23 9296175'

My cmnmisiori expires

Publication Cost: $86.66

Order No: 9296179 # of Copies:

CustomerNo: 1127543 1

PO #:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Pkase dn Ml use ////$,kjl'llifo/"/j(i)'/lte/7//'e!iiit/A/Ice.

VICKY FELTY
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin
==Tm=wm=ms=m=;==µ====^~a=m==

Page 1 of 1



L

SLocaliQ
Florida po Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

GANNETT
Notice of MeetimPR@OF @F PUBUCATU@N caµita| Regian cQmmunity

Development ljistrict
NITY CAPITAL REGION COMMU (SouthWood)

· · The regul(jr meetincj of the Board ofCapita! Region CDD Attn: GMS Supervisors of the C«Ma1 Region
CapitalRegion Community CQmm unity Development District
5385 N Knob Hill Rd ("Southwood CommuniW") will be

· · held Thursday, November 9, 2023 atSunrise FL 3335!
6:30 p,m. qt the Southwood
Communriy Center, 4675 Grove
park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida

state of WISCONSIN,county of BROWN 32311, The n1eenng is oµen to the
public and will be conducted in
accordance with the provisions of

Before the undersigned authority personallyappeared, who Florida Law for CommuniW
on oath says that he or she is the Legal Advertising Devekjµmerlf Districts. A copy of

the wenda for the meeting mew be
.

Representative of the Tallahassee Democrat, a newspaper obtained from GMS, LLC, 475 West
' ' Town Place, Suite 114, St.published in Tallahassee in Leon County, Florida; that the

Autjustine, Florida 32092, (and phcme
attachedcopy of advertisement,being a Legal Ad in the (904) 940-5850), This meeting may be

matter of Public Notices, was published on the publicly continued to a date, time, and place
to be specified Qn the reccjrci at the

accessible website of Leon County, Florida, or in a meetinsj, There may be occasions

newspaperby print in the issues of, on:
when one or more Supervisws will
partic·ipate by telephone,
Any person requiring spccial

10/31/2023 accommod«tions at this meetinei
becuuse of Cl dlsabiliW or physlca|
Impairment should contact the

. District Manager at (904) 940-5850 atAffiant further says that the website or newspapercomphes least two calendar dews prior to the
with all legal requirements for publication in chapter 50, meetinsj. If you are heut"iti9 Qr

, speecfi impclljred, please ccmtact theFlorida Statutes. Florida Relcw Service at 1-800-955-
Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who 8770, for aid in contactirW the
, District office.
is personallyknown to me, on 10/31/2023 E«ch person who decides to %PCCi1

any action taken at these meetings
1st udvised that person will need a"="""75>s"» -'·"' record of proceedirws cmd that

t accordlngly, the person mew need to
Legal ensure that a verbatim record of

proceedings is made, includim the

,
4a>a~, ,J»?=r"> te$tlmor1y and evidence upon which

N such appeal is to be based,No(ary, Sta of if o f'Brown
james Oliver

,S"jS/a"7 District Manager
,

. . . PUBLICATION: 10,31/2023
My coinrmsionexpires

Publication Cost: $85,00
Order No: 9441242 # of Copies:
CustomerNo: 1127543 1

PO#:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Please do /tO/ use this JOnuJbrpuytuetil remi//mce.

====%=~~~"~"m'=========T%==*: NANCY HEYRMAN )

, Notary Public !

J_f,tate of Wiscons.in ,) Page 1 of 1



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

1nvoice#: 518
Invoice Date: 11/10/23

Due Date: 11/10/23

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Tom Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

i Descrlpllcm
I

HonrwUty
,

Flute : Amount .

Maintenance supplies 26.75 26,75

(", I 'i 1( 1.('

Rt±"
Total $26.75

Payments/Credlts $0.00

Balance Due $26,75



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 11/05/23

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
CR

CAPITAL REGION

10/10/23 4x4 10' Pressure Treated Post 18,52 R,B,
10/10/23 50lb Fast Set Concrete 8,23 R.B,

TOTAL $26.75
,

i

i
I

j

:
P

7

i
1

i

I

?

/
1

}

i

:

1

?

1

1

P



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNational Bank of Omaha

November 22, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 33 11988

ClientMatter No. 17 123-l
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock,coin

Mr, Jim Oliver
Capital Region Community Development
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3311988

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/13/23 D. Wilbourn 0.60 96.00 Prepare amendment to landscape

agreement
10/24/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review and process FY 2023-2024

DEO Special District form; confer
regarding landscape damage

10/24/23 D, \Vilbourn 0.50 80.00 Research new digital publication
rules

10/25/23 S. Sandy 0.40 112.00 Confer with Rojas regarding
damaged street tree

10/26/23 D. \Vilbourn 0.30 48.00 Conduct property due diligence
10/27/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review letter from DR Horton

regarding inquiry for purchase of
property; confer with Oliver
regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 2.40

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Capital Region Community Development
November 22, 2023
Client Matter No. 17123-1
TnvoiceNo. 3311988
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $504.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE S504.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Tiziana Cessna
Fz

~=^m~~~~l %%'~~~M~H=~=H~=~~h*~&%z&~k~m==N~=4~u

—'"·-
T

From: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Wednesday,November 22, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Tiziana Cessna

Subject: Re: FW: Capital Region- Monthly Meeting Invoice for Submission 17123.2

Tiziana,

This is approved.

Thanks,

Corbin deNagy

Assistant District Manager

Operations Manager- Capital Region COD

Governmental Management Services LLC

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

850-727-5310 Office

On Wed, Nov 22, 2023 at 11:22 AM Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gms.s,f£o.rn> wrote:

Good morning,

Please approve. Thanks

Tiziana Cessna

District Accountant

GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218
1

1



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598

,
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

November 22, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 33 11989
Client MatterNo. 17123-2

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Capital Region Community Development
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3311989

17123-2

Re: Capital Region - Monthly Meeting

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

10/04/23 S. Sandy 0.20 56.00 Attend agenda status call
10/12/23 S. Sandy 1.80 504.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regarding same

10/20/23 S. Sandy 0.30 84.00 Review draft minutes

TOTAL HOURS 2.30

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $644.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $644.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Tiziana Cessna
~kk^¥a Nm

'
'm~~%ZWg+~ ±~Ah#% mml'Nik+m*

—
*~14m=·µ~N~*&~m=

·
i' ¢—|

From: Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf,com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 11:30 AM
To: Tiziana Cessna

Subject: Re: FW: Capital Region- General Counsel Invoice for Submission 17123.1

Tiziana,

This is approved.

Thanks,

Corbin deNagy

Assistant District Manager

Operations Manager - Capital Region COD

Governmental Management Services LLC

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311

850-727-5310 Office

On Wed, Nov 22, 2023 at 11:22 AM Tiziana Cessna <TCessna(a)j7rnssf.cqrri> wrote:

Please approve. Thanks

Tiziana Cessna

District Accou ntant

GMS-SF, LL-C

5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise, FL 33351

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218

,

1



-/
, ,

Longview Land Clearing LLC Invoice #000215
' "-)

3j'
"

"" '- >
"-- : - .

' "' ' --
2!

,. j1 .
longviewlanddearing@gmail.com I 850-545-2519

%,1 "" r4 'i: '% ,y,
,

'G :?'2- S"

' '... j -M"
.

!
,., !t )'

,.
·.,

'[1E j'..;)t ? s' :¢:', ,J,.,ii ' ;! "'i, -' Issue date
"

. LAND CLEARING Nov 20, 2023

|-:m"_

_ .,,'_"-.
:-i,_:::zit . ""'"""""7-^'" ' m "'" ' "<'|'m-'Gr"7 " - Z?

, , . .- .-...,.. L.,, ,... _ ,-. .,-

. .,,,.I. .,,,

_¥_
:.._..TJ ,

Holding ponds iil8
Small pond orange: $845
Large ponds tram: $2015

Total: $2860

Please make checks payable to Longview Land Clearing. Address: 1190 Concord Rd Havana FL 32333.

Thanks for your business!

Customer Invoice Details Payment

Capital Region Cdd PDF created November 20, 2023 Due November 20, 2023
cdenagy@gmsnf.com $2,860.00 $2,860.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Mulching 1 $2,860.00 $2,860.00

Subtotal $2,860.00

Total Due $2,860.00

46550

c"tg1zg

.
Page 1 of 1

, ®N "'(9 Pay onhne

' q % q ' To pay your invoice go to https://squareup.com/u/2C9TOzew

,

)

Or open the camera on your mobile device and place the QR code in the camera's
)

® a ,
view.



)'",)n1 )
i')

)""::)(')j'j|))) I),)) Cj.i)")".

2908 Plant St

Tallahassee, FL 32304
{850) 575-7228

EstimMe
Suhmiiied on 1ili312AZq

Invoice for Payable to Billing Address
Capital Region COD North Florida Asphalt 2980 Plant St

South Wood Tallahassee, FI 32304

3196 Merchants Row Blvd project Due date

Tallahassee, Florida, 32311 Patching and Berm 11/20/2023

Descripzion Qty Unit price Total price

Asphalt 1 $2,875.00

Rebase/Removal 2 $500.00

Saw cut 3 $450.00

Labor 3 $550.00

Note: Subtotal $4,375.00

Adjustments

Jjj,)]j@)j

46520
a7e6acL!jtj=

11/20/202S



Oct-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address
4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $13.31
7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $88.89
6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $14.39
3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $14.41
1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $0.00
2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.85
2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.00
8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $13.68
9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $13.77
6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.85
3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $13.21
1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $35.81
9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $99.98
9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way $88.31
8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $13.21
7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $13.53
4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $18.48
9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $13.21
9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $13.20
9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $13.10
7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $48.07
3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $257.28
1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.74
8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $901.74
9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road $13.63
5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $13.10

100249585 3080 Merchants Row Blvd $45.30
4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $42.12
3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $14.17
3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.10
9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.21
9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.21
9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.21
9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.43
8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $77.81
8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $77.81
8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $155.57
8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $199.99
8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park $111.11
8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $55.55
8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $188.87
8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $55.55
8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $77.81
8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $77.81

3183002658 1000017333 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check $700.56

Total $3,701.94

V#29 001-320-57200-43000 $0.00
-$3,701.94

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water b

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on     



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $13.31 $ 13.31

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001331 0000001331 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.79
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.79
Current Charges 13.31

Total Amount Due $ 13.31

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.31



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 2
Sep-23 3
Aug-23 3
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 3

May-23 1
Apr-23 2
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 4

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 2 kwh at $0.06878 0.14
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 2 kwh at $0.03617 0.07
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.98 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292014 10/26/2023 218 09/27/2023 216 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 13.31



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $88.89 $ 88.89

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 11012023 0000000000 0000008889 0000008889 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 84.58
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -84.58
Current Charges 88.89

Total Amount Due $ 88.89

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 88.89



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 71.44
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 421 kwh at $0.03617 15.23
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $86.67 2.22

Subtotal $ 88.89

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 88.89



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  12/04/2023 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $14.39 $ 14.39

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 12/04/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 11132023 0000000000 0000001439 0000001439 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: November 13, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 13, 2023
Previous Balance 13.83
Payment Received - 10/25/2023 -13.83
Current Charges 14.39

Total Amount Due $ 14.39

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.39



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 12
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 13
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 10

May-23 14
Apr-23 13
Mar-23 15
Feb-23 7

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.06878 0.83
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03617 0.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.03 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.39

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305978 10/26/2023 1765 09/27/2023 1753 12 1.00 12 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 14.39



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $14.41 $ 14.41

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001441 0000001441 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.83
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.83
Current Charges 14.41

Total Amount Due $ 14.41

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.41



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33
Public Service Tax 1.31

Subtotal $ 14.41

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E301604 10/26/2023 11 09/27/2023 11 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 14.41



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/27/2023 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/27/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 11062023 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: November 6, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 6, 2023
Previous Balance 838.20
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -838.20
Current Charges 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 0.00

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

(No service charges)



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 0.00



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.85 $ 13.85

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 11012023 0000000000 0000001385 0000001385 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.85

Total Amount Due $ 13.85

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.85



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7

May-23 6
Apr-23 6
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6

Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.50 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.85

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305651 10/26/2023 1125 09/27/2023 1118 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.85



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.68 $ 13.68

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001368 0000001368 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.13
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.13
Current Charges 13.68

Total Amount Due $ 13.68

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.68



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 6
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 2
Jun-23 5

May-23 6
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6

Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 6

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.06878 0.41
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.34 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.68

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E188850 10/26/2023 371 09/27/2023 365 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.68



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.77 $ 13.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 11012023 0000000000 0000001377 0000001377 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.22
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.22
Current Charges 13.77

Total Amount Due $ 13.77

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.77



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 8
Aug-23 6
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 6

May-23 6
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 8
Feb-23 7

Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.43 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.77

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305561 10/26/2023 712 09/27/2023 705 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.85 $ 13.85

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001385 0000001385 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.85

Total Amount Due $ 13.85

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln , PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.85



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 8
Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7

May-23 7
Apr-23 8
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 7

Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 7

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.50 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.85

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E173378 10/26/2023 762 09/27/2023 755 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.85



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $13.21 $ 13.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001321 0000001321 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1

May-23 1
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305692 10/26/2023 267 09/27/2023 266 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 13.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $35.81 $ 35.81

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 11012023 0000000000 0000003581 0000003581 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 38.23
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -38.23
Current Charges 35.81

Total Amount Due $ 35.81

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr , PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 35.81



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 211
Sep-23 247
Aug-23 230
Jul-23 225
Jun-23 258

May-23 231
Apr-23 227
Mar-23 247
Feb-23 219

Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235
Nov-22 294
Oct-22 191

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 211 kwh at $0.06878 14.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 211 kwh at $0.03617 7.63
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $34.91 0.90

Subtotal $ 35.81

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292057 10/26/2023 63412 09/27/2023 63201 211 1.00 211 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 35.81



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $99.98 $ 99.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 11012023 0000000000 0000009998 0000009998 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 95.12
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -95.12
Current Charges 99.98

Total Amount Due $ 99.98

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 99.98



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 80.37
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 473 kwh at $0.03617 17.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $97.48 2.50

Subtotal $ 99.98

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 99.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $88.31 $ 88.31

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 11022023 0000000000 0000008831 0000008831 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 84.24
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -84.24
Current Charges 88.31

Total Amount Due $ 88.31

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 88.31



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 37
Aug-23 371
Jul-23 245
Jun-23 1,406

May-23 1,048
Apr-23 311
Mar-23 1,352
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168
Nov-22 4,270
Oct-22 2,271

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.24 70.08
Public Service Tax 8.03

Subtotal $ 88.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU900411 10/26/2023 49211 09/27/2023 49211 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 88.31



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $13.21 $ 13.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 11012023 0000000000 0000001321 0000001321 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31450671 10/26/2023 8 09/27/2023 7 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 13.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $13.53 $ 13.53

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001353 0000001353 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.88
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.88
Current Charges 13.53

Total Amount Due $ 13.53

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.53



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 4
Sep-23 4
Aug-23 4
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4

May-23 3
Apr-23 4
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 4

Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3
Nov-22 4
Oct-22 4

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.06878 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.19 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.53

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305750 10/26/2023 974 09/27/2023 970 4 1.00 4 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 13.53



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $18.48 $ 18.48

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001848 0000001848 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 18.00
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -18.00
Current Charges 18.48

Total Amount Due $ 18.48

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 18.48



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 50
Sep-23 53
Aug-23 45
Jul-23 40
Jun-23 46

May-23 42
Apr-23 46
Mar-23 54
Feb-23 53

Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55
Nov-22 61
Oct-22 50

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 50 kwh at $0.06878 3.44
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 50 kwh at $0.03617 1.81
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $18.02 0.46

Subtotal $ 18.48

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E171007 10/26/2023 10777 09/27/2023 10727 50 1.00 50 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 18.48



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $13.21 $ 13.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 11012023 0000000000 0000001321 0000001321 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 11
Jul-23 33
Jun-23 13

May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 1
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305636 10/26/2023 539 09/27/2023 538 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 13.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $13.20 $ 13.20

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001320 0000001320 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.76
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.76
Current Charges 13.20

Total Amount Due $ 13.20

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 3
Aug-23 2
Jul-23 3
Jun-23 4

May-23 2
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 2
Feb-23 2

Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 3
Oct-22 3

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Church Discount: 1 kwh at -$0.01 -0.01
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.87 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.20

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E183583 10/26/2023 165 09/27/2023 164 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 13.20



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E304196 10/26/2023 1 09/27/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $48.07 $ 48.07

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 11012023 0000000000 0000004807 0000004807 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 45.78
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -45.78
Current Charges 48.07

Total Amount Due $ 48.07

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 48.07



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 46.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $46.87 1.20

Subtotal $ 48.07

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E298743 10/26/2023 33158 09/27/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 48.07



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $257.28 $ 257.28

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 11012023 0000000000 0000025728 0000025728 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 244.91
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -244.91
Current Charges 257.28

Total Amount Due $ 257.28

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln , UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 257.28



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 87.98
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $16.28 162.80
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.02777 0.03
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $250.85 6.43

Subtotal $ 257.28

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305419 10/26/2023 61087 09/27/2023 61086 1 1.00 1 KWH

E305419 10/26/2023 0.81 09/27/2023 0 0.81 1.00 1 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 257.28



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.74 $ 13.74

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001374 0000001374 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.30
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.30
Current Charges 13.74

Total Amount Due $ 13.74

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd , Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.74



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 6
Sep-23 8
Aug-23 7
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 8

May-23 6
Apr-23 7
Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6

Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6
Nov-22 8
Oct-22 7

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.06878 0.41
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.40 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.74

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E232946 10/26/2023 1209 09/27/2023 1203 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.74



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $901.74 $ 901.74

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 11012023 0000000000 0000090174 0000090174 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 13.83
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.83
Current Charges 901.74

Total Amount Due $ 901.74

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.39

Water - Reuse Service $ 887.35



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 12
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 12
Jul-23 12
Jun-23 12

May-23 12
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 12
Feb-23 9

Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 7
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.06878 0.83
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03617 0.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.03 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.39

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236307 10/26/2023 246 09/27/2023 234 12 1.00 12 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Oct-23 5,159
Aug-23 8,845
Jul-23 11,469
Jun-23 6,962
May-23 7,685

Apr-23 5,961
Mar-23 6,776
Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867

Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162
Oct-22 12,206
Sep-22 3,396

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 5,159 cgal at $0.172 887.35

Subtotal $ 887.35

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05224 10/26/2023 640158 09/27/2023 634999 5159 1.00 5159 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 901.74



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/22/2023 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $13.63 $ 13.63

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/22/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 11022023 0000000000 0000001363 0000001363 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.20
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.20
Current Charges 13.63

Total Amount Due $ 13.63

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.63



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 5
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 5
Jul-23 6
Jun-23 6

May-23 6
Apr-23 5
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 5

Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.06878 0.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03617 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.29 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.63

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305751 10/26/2023 1080 09/27/2023 1075 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 13.63



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 11012023 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY)

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E277362 10/26/2023 13 09/27/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $42.12 $ 42.12

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 11012023 0000000000 0000004212 0000004212 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 40.05
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -40.05
Current Charges 42.12

Total Amount Due $ 42.12

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY)

Commercial Area Lighting $ 42.12



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 29.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 316 kwh at $0.03617 11.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $41.07 1.05

Subtotal $ 42.12

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 42.12



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  11/21/2023 Draft
Amount

100249585 $0.00 $45.30 $ 45.30

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 11/21/2023, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100249585 0 11012023 0000000000 0000004530 0000004530 100249585

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100249585
Billing Date: November 1, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of November 1, 2023
Previous Balance 33.94
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -33.94
Current Charges 45.30

Total Amount Due $ 45.30

Service Address: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY)

Water Service - Irrigation $ 29.10

Water Service - Irrigation $ 16.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Oct-23 56
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 4
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.24 6.00
Water Usage - Tier 2: 31 cgal at $0.416 12.90

Subtotal $ 29.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU507745 10/26/2023 3179 09/27/2023 3123 56 1.00 56 CGAL

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Oct-23 1
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 09/29/2023 - 10/25/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.24 6.00

Subtotal $ 16.20

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU510874 10/26/2023 2112 09/29/2023 2111 1 1.00 1 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0110428 $ 45.30



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 11/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $27.27 $ 27.27

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 11222023 0000000000 0000002727 0000002727 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: November 2, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $27.27

Please Pay By: November 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 26.07
Payment(s) Received -26.07
Current Charges 27.27
Total Amount Due $ 27.27

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $13.60 -$13.60 $14.17 $0.00 $14.17

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $12.47 -$12.47 $13.10 $0.00 $13.10

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$26.07 -$26.07 $27.27 $0.00 $27.27



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 13.60
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -13.60
Current Charges 14.17

Total Amount Due $ 14.17

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 11
Sep-23 12
Aug-23 11
Jul-23 9
Jun-23 13

May-23 12
Apr-23 11
Mar-23 6
Feb-23 2

Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11
Nov-22 13
Oct-22 11

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 11 kwh at $0.06878 0.76
Church Discount: 11 kwh at -$0.01 -0.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 11 kwh at $0.03617 0.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.82 0.35

Subtotal $ 14.17

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E163909 10/26/2023 1586 09/27/2023 1575 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 14.17



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E166061 10/26/2023 0 09/27/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 13.10



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 11/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $53.06 $ 53.06

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 11222023 0000000000 0000005306 0000005306 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: November 2, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $53.06

Please Pay By: November 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 50.72
Payment(s) Received -50.72
Current Charges 53.06
Total Amount Due $ 53.06

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $12.58 -$12.58 $13.21 $0.00 $13.21

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $12.47 -$12.47 $13.21 $0.00 $13.21

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $12.68 -$12.68 $13.21 $0.00 $13.21

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $12.99 -$12.99 $13.43 $0.00 $13.43

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$50.72 -$50.72 $53.06 $0.00 $53.06



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.58
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.58
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 0
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 1

May-23 1
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 1
Feb-23 1

Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305764 10/26/2023 337 09/27/2023 336 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 13.21



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.47
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.47
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1

May-23 0
Apr-23 0
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236382 10/26/2023 3 09/27/2023 2 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 13.21



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.68
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.68
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 2
Aug-23 1
Jul-23 1
Jun-23 0

May-23 0
Apr-23 1
Mar-23 0
Feb-23 3

Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2
Nov-22 2
Oct-22 1

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E286502 10/26/2023 87 09/27/2023 86 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 13.21



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 12.99
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -12.99
Current Charges 13.43

Total Amount Due $ 13.43

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311  (CITY)

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Oct-23 3
Sep-23 5
Aug-23 3
Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4

May-23 4
Apr-23 3
Mar-23 4
Feb-23 5

Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4
Nov-22 5
Oct-22 4

Service from 09/27/2023 - 10/25/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.06878 0.21
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.09 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.43

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305752 10/26/2023 612 09/27/2023 609 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311
Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 13.43



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 11/22/2023

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,077.88 $ 1,077.88

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 11222023 0000000000 0000107788 0000107788 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: November 2, 2023
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,077.88

Please Pay By: November 22, 2023

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 1,025.19
Payment(s) Received -1,025.19
Current Charges 1,077.88
Total Amount Due $ 1,077.88

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $52.83 -$52.83 $55.55 $0.00 $55.55

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $73.97 -$73.97 $77.81 $0.00 $77.81

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $73.97 -$73.97 $77.81 $0.00 $77.81

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $73.97 -$73.97 $77.81 $0.00 $77.81

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $190.28 -$190.28 $199.99 $0.00 $199.99

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $147.98 -$147.98 $155.57 $0.00 $155.57

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $105.69 -$105.69 $111.11 $0.00 $111.11

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $179.70 -$179.70 $188.87 $0.00 $188.87

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $73.97 -$73.97 $77.81 $0.00 $77.81

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $52.83 -$52.83 $55.55 $0.00 $55.55

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,025.19 -$1,025.19 $1,077.88 $0.00 $1,077.88



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 52.83
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -52.83
Current Charges 55.55

Total Amount Due $ 55.55

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 44.65
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 263 kwh at $0.03617 9.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $54.16 1.39

Subtotal $ 55.55

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 55.55



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 77.81

Total Amount Due $ 77.81

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 369 kwh at $0.03617 13.35
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.86 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.81

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 77.81



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 77.81

Total Amount Due $ 77.81

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 369 kwh at $0.03617 13.35
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.86 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.81

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 77.81



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 77.81

Total Amount Due $ 77.81

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 369 kwh at $0.03617 13.35
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.86 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.81

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 77.81



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 190.28
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -190.28
Current Charges 199.99

Total Amount Due $ 199.99

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 160.74
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 947 kwh at $0.03617 34.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $194.99 5.00

Subtotal $ 199.99

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 199.99



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 147.98
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -147.98
Current Charges 155.57

Total Amount Due $ 155.57

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 125.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 737 kwh at $0.03617 26.66
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $151.68 3.89

Subtotal $ 155.57

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 155.57



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 105.69
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -105.69
Current Charges 111.11

Total Amount Due $ 111.11

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 89.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 526 kwh at $0.03617 19.03
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $108.33 2.78

Subtotal $ 111.11

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 111.11



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 179.70
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -179.70
Current Charges 188.87

Total Amount Due $ 188.87

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 151.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 894 kwh at $0.03617 32.34
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $184.15 4.72

Subtotal $ 188.87

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 188.87



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 73.97
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -73.97
Current Charges 77.81

Total Amount Due $ 77.81

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 369 kwh at $0.03617 13.35
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.86 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.81

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 77.81



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: November 2, 2023

Account Summary as of November 2, 2023
Previous Balance 52.83
Payment Received - 10/23/2023 -52.83
Current Charges 55.55

Total Amount Due $ 55.55

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17, Tallahassee, FL 32317  (CITY)

Area Lighting Service from 09/28/2023 - 10/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 44.65
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 263 kwh at $0.03617 9.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $54.16 1.39

Subtotal $ 55.55

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317
Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 55.55









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/23/23 10/24/23 10/25/23 10/26/23 10/27/23

Weather of the Week

82° Hi 54° Lo 82° Hi 63° Lo 84° Hi 66° Lo 84° Hi 66° Lo 84° Hi 61° Lo

Full Maintenance

Bermuda Plot (CP)

Standard Maintenance

Central Park Central Park

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North NON-UNIT:TR230

UNIT 27:TR221A

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

UNIT 35

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Central Park:Memorial Walk (CP) UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Pruning

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext.

Detail Service

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Unit 26: Strolling Way UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Unit 23: Riverton Trail UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

Orange Ave Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 5

UNIT 35 UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot

Orange Ave

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

19 37 10/24 Stuck Valve

09 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 10/24 & 10/26 Stuck Valve

19 5,7 Blairstone Clean Valve Box

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

02 5 10/24 195928

05 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 10/24 Mainline Repair 195930

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

UNIT 10:Overlook Park 10/27 Move Stop Sign 195932

UNIT 21 & Arch Site 10/27 Install Hog Fence in Arch-Site 195933

N/C Services:

CP : Watering Trees UNIT 14:Green Space

Unit 4,6,9: Watering Sod UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

10/30/23 10/31/23 11/1/23 11/2/23 11/3/23

Weather of the Week

88° Hi 57° Lo 79° Hi 61° Lo 63° Hi 46° Lo 70° Hi 45° Lo 77° Hi 54° Lo

Full Maintenance

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 1:Iberville Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 16,2,25: Biltmore NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT  37: GreenSpace UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. Biltmore/Schoolhouse Extension (NonUnit) UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 37:Trail UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 8:WD140

Debris Cleanup

Grates - clearing/cleaning UNIT 14:Green Space

Trash Detail UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding

UNIT 1:WD240 NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3 & 4)

WD090N (Pond)

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 10:Overlook Park Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 14:Buffers

Detail Service

UNIT 10:Green Spaces (2) UNIT 10:Overlook Park Central Park:FL131 Swale

UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 14

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

LSF-7:FL263 UNIT 1:WD240 Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) FL080 WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3 & 4) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 10:Overlook Park WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 10:WD141

UNIT 1:WD240 UNIT 10:WD160

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260) UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 17:WD253

UNIT 17:WD284

UNIT 18:WD281

WD090N (Pond)

WD290 (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 19, Unit 5

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

19 37 10/30 Replace Valve 195997

#2 23 11/2 Zoneline Repair 195998

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

14 11/3 Cat Loader used for lifting sidewalk 195999

all 10/27 - 10/31 - 11/1 Installation & Removal of Signs & Barricades 1956000

N/C Services:

CP 10/31/2023 Water Trees

CP 3-Nov Water Trees

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/6/23 11/7/23 11/8/23 11/9/23 11/10/23

Full Maintenance

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 5:TR216

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Central Park NON-UNIT:Dog Park

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch Installation - Maint.

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 37:Green Space NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3)

Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 14:Buffers UNIT 23

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 14:Buffers

UNIT 14:Green Space

Detail Service

UNIT 14:Buffers Unit 32:Overcup Way

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer Thrive 00-00-62

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSFour Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 2:Carollton Park UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

WD090N (Pond) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

WD090S (Pond) UNIT 23:WD235 UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows

WD290 (Pond) UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 27:TR221A Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

Tot Lot Tot Lot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

NON 11/9 Dog Park Water 

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

23 11/6 Replace Doggie Pot Despenser 196039

23 11/7 WD235 Pond - Treatment for Pond Bottom with Non Selective Herbicide 196040

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

UNIT 5: TR216 6-Nov Mow & Clean Pond Bottom

UNIT 1: WD240 7-Nov Mow & Clean Pond Bottom

UNIT 17: Shady View Pond (WD260) 7-Nov Mow & Clean Pond Bottom

UNIT 23: WD230 7-Nov Mow & Clean Pond Bottom

UNIT 27: WD221B 10-Nov Mow & Clean Pond Bottom

CP 11/9 Memorial Walk Watering Trees

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Additional Contracted Work 

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly 11-17-2023

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/13/23 11/14/23 11/15/23 11/16/23 11/17/23

Weather of the Week

70° Hi 57° Lo 66° Hi 57° Lo 64° Hi 57° Lo 73° Hi 63° Lo 75° Hi 64° Lo

RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Esplanade Way (Unit 5) NON-UNIT:Dog Park Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSShumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space UNIT 16:FL230

UNIT 18:Cummings Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

UNIT 14:Avon Park

Standard Maintenance

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSLSF-7:FL263 UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 27:SW Field on CC LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request)

UNIT 27:New Village

Debris Cleanup

TR230 ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

TR209A

Hand Weeding

Central Park:Butterfly Garden

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Pruning

:Trees - Remove sucker growth :Trees - Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 22, Unit 16

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

9 4,6,9 Mossy Creek 11/17 Replace Sprayhead/Nozzle/Elbow 196062

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

29 & 32 11/17 Install Stop Signs in Alley Ways 196061

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

23 14-Nov WD235 Pond Bottom

Biltmore 14-Nov Remove Signs

5 13-Nov TR230 Cut Buffer & Cat Tails

5 13-Nov TR230 Cut Cat Tails & Pond Buffer

35 14-Nov TR209A - Out Fall Pipes

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/20/23 11/21/23 11/22/23 11/23/23 11/24/23

Weather of the Week

70° Hi 57° Lo 66° Hi 57° Lo 64° Hi 57° Lo 73° Hi 63° Lo 75° Hi 64° Lo

THANKSGIVING DAY CLOSED

Full Maintenance

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Grove Park Dr & Unit 14 GS Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way Orange Ave

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 37:Green Space UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Unit 32:Alley Way

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 31:FL265 UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 27: New Village ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Unit 1: Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

Pruning

Trees: Remove sucker growth Trees: Remove sucker growth

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 18: WD281 - Rock Filters

UNIT 17: WD284 - Rock Filters

UNIT 17: WD253 - Rock Filters

UNIT 1: WD240 - Rock Filters

UNIT 17: WD260 - Rock Filters

UNIT 5: WD140 - Rock Filters

UNIT 10: WD141 - Rock Filters

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills - (Fire Ants)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row CP: Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 10, Unit 29, 30, FL170 & FL080 Controller 5, Unit 3

Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

19 5 1/20 Checking for mower damage

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

24 2 11/20 METRO NET DAMAGE 196063

5 3 11/22 Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 196064

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

Four Oaks 20-Nov Replace Irrigation Cap

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly 12-1-2023

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

11/27/23 11/28/23 11/29/23 11/30/23 12/1/23

Weather of the Week

61° Hi 54° Lo 61° Hi 45° Lo 57° Hi 28° Lo 64° Hi 28° Lo 73° Hi 52° Lo

Full Maintenance

NON-UNIT:Artemis Way UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 14:Avon Park

Hand Weeding

Orange Ave

Mulch Installation - Maint.

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWS Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) LSF-7:Common Area LSF-7:FL263 Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower) Orange Ave

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)UNIT 31:FL070

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift StationUNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Pruning

Trees: Remove sucker growth Trees: Remove sucker growth Orange Ave: Medians

Blairstone

FL070

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

Central Park Central Park Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden

N/C Check Quickbooks for notes::Community GardenFL080 UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

UNIT 10:Overlook Park UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

UNIT 10:WD141 UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

UNIT 10:WD160

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus & Acephate 90%Prills  - (Fire Ants)

Central Park Central Park Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park FL170

UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

CP: Tot Lot CP: Tot Lot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

7 23 12/1 Cleaning Valve Boxes

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 11/30 Mainline Repair 196128

20 Unit # 5 & 23 11/27 Zoneline Repair 196129

3 1 11/29 Mainline Repair 196130

10 1 12/1 Pipe Repair 196131

9 4,6,9 11/27 Zoneline Repair 196132

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

CP 11/30 Repair Foot Bridge 196136

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/4/23 12/5/23 12/6/23 12/7/23 12/8/23

Weather of the Week

72° Hi 63° Lo 66° Hi 43° Lo 61° Hi 45° Lo 64° Hi 32° Lo 70° Hi 54° Lo

Full Maintenance

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park Central Park Central Park Central Park:Trail Central Park:Trail

UNIT 14:Avon Park Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces TR209A UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park Central Park

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Mulch Installation - Maint.

NON-UNIT:Espl/Blair/Overlook Field UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

Orange Ave UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 27:TR221B

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Pruning

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces TR209A Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) TR209A

UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces TR209A UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

UNIT 14:Buffers NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162

UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

CP: Tot Lot NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Central Park Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park CP: Tot Lot ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 2, Unit 5 Controller 6, Central Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

#2 1 12/5 Repair pipe 196139

#2 1 12/5 Repair Pipe 3737 FourOaks Blvds. 196140

#2 23 12/6 Repair Pipe Sprayheads & Nozzles 196141

#3 23 12/6 Repalace Sprayheads & Nozzle 196142

#3 23 12/7 Zone line Repair-4190 Four Oaks Blvd. 196143

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

10 12/4 Removal of Log/Limb from under Bridge 196144

30 12/5 Trim Tree Roots from under Sidewalk 196145

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Removal of Damaged Live Oak Tree in Central Park 62934

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

CP 4-Dec Installation of Water Fountain @ Dog Park

UNIT 31: 7-Dec Clear Natural Area & Remove Fence

Non 7-Dec Removal of Dead Limbs from large Live Oak Tree in Central Park

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/11/23 12/12/23 12/13/23 12/14/23 12/15/23

Weather of the Week

63° Hi 37° Lo 63° Hi 36° Lo 64° Hi 48° Lo 70° Hi 54° Lo 66° Hi 50° Lo

Full Maintenance

UNIT 10:Trails Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Central Park:Butterfly Garden Central Park:Trail

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSSchoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Central Park:FL131

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Central Park:FL131 Swale

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 14:Green Space UNIT 16:Poe Park Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewalk, Poe, Faulkner & ParkMossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9)

UNIT 29:Mossy Creek UNIT 16:Salinger Way Orange Ave

UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 5:Merchants Row UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature

UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

UNIT 8:WD140

Standard Maintenance

LSF-3:Maple Ridge Common Areas & ROWSLSF-7:FL263 Central Park

LSF-7:Swale & GS (Upon Request)

UNIT 16:Salinger Drainage Easement (LF)

Debris Cleanup

Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park Central Park

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 17:WD253

UNIT 17:WD284

UNIT 18:WD281

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Pruning

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

TR209A UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 14:Avon Park

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

Tot Lot Tot Lot Central Park

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

#19 #5 12/12 Valve Repair 196147

#23 #18 12/15 Repair Pool Damage 196148

#27 #2 12/12 Replace Valve 196149

#7 #23 12/11 Mineline Repair 196150

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

LDR-5 Phase #3 12/12 Install Tree Straps 196151

CP 12/18 Fill deep holes along trail with black top 196153

N/C Services:

Unit Date Description

24-8 14-Dec Repair tree wells after Hogs rooted thru

FL080 12-Dec Removal of Dead Deer From Pond

31 - FL070 13-Dec Remove Silt Fence

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/18/23 12/19/23 12/20/23 12/21/23 12/22/23

Weather of the Week

63° Hi 43° Lo 54° Hi 39° Lo 57° Hi 30° Lo 64° Hi 43° Lo 68° Hi 48° Lo

Full Maintenance

Central Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Bermuda Plot (CP) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) NON-UNIT:Dog Park Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Artemis Way

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Trail Orange Ave Orange Ave NON-UNIT:Dog Park Orange Ave

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext.UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 1:Iberville Park UNIT 10:WD160 UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 14:Buffers

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 27:TR221B

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

NON-UNIT:SB161 UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas UNIT 10: Trail Central Park

Pruning

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 18, Unit 35 Controller 18, Unit 35

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

#18 35 12/18 Pipe Repair 196156

#7 23 12/19 Mainline Repair 196155

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

#26 12/21 Removal of (2) Dead Pine Trees 196158

CP 12/21 Removal of Damaged Line Oak 196157

N/C Services:

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday)

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly 12-29-2023

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

12/25/23 12/26/23 12/27/23 12/28/23 12/29/23

CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED CLOSED

Weather of the Week

72° Hi 63° Lo 70° Hi 57° Lo 64° Hi 52° Lo 66° Hi 48° Lo 54° Hi 34° Lo

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 17:Verdura Lake Green Space

Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Additional Contracted Work

N/C Services:

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting ()

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – November 2023 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (November 1 – November 3) 

• Finalized Halloween road closures. 
• Ordered replacement stop signs for alleyways. 
• Met with a vendor to receive a quote for tree removal at Jasmine Hill and Spider Lily. 
• Received follow-up from McGlynn Labs regarding additional sampling in FL-130 (“Catfish Pond”) 

stormwater pond. Waiting on results from Florida DEP testing. 
• Contacted city via DigiTally regarding streetlight out on the corner of Stanhope and Biltmore. 
• Attended November board meeting conference call. 
• Created unit descriptions document per supervisor request. 
• All-Pro fixed raised concrete trail in Unit 14 behind Avon Park Circle. 
• Approved estimate for Central Park trail repairs. 
• Requested All-Pro replace the downed live oak on Orange Ave. and plant (2) replacement live oaks in 

the green space off Faulkner. 
 
Week 2 (November 6 – November 10) 

• Met with Lake Doctors regarding plan for Verdura Lake. 
• Longview Land Clearing cleared ponds FL-080 (Orange Ave.), WD-005, and SB-111C (Tram Rd.)  

  
• Directed All-Pro to install (4) stop signs in units 29, 30, and 32. 
• Met with Longview Land Clearing to discuss possibility of scheduled pond maintenance. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds TR-221A and TR-221B. Requested All-Pro mow TR-221B pond 

bottom. Requested quote for repairs.  



 

 2 

• Completed Stormwater Operating Permit Renewals for FL-230, SB-131, SB-161, FL-131, and SB-111 
B/C. 

• Attended Board meeting. 
• Office closed on Friday for holiday. 

 
Week 3 (November 13 – November 17) 

• Met with a vendor to discuss alleyway repair in Unit 10. 
• Met with another vendor to discuss the work in Verdura Lake. 
• Worked with vendor to correct damage they caused during tree removal. 
• Attended the HOA’s “Connect with Kevin” event. 
• Met with a vendor to discuss tree removal behind Shady View. 
• District overview with Supervisor Vogel. 

 
Week 4 (November 20 – November 24) 

• Reviewed work done on stormwater ponds TR-221A and TR-221B: 

 

 
• Requested All-Pro to repair three broken benches: (1) green space off Biltmore between Carollton and 

Appleton, (2) green space on the corner of Nathaniel Trace and Strolling Way, (3) green space off 
Strolling Way (golf course side). 

• Contacted pressure wash vendor to set up cleaning of common area on Nathaniel Trace/Strolling 
Way, volleyball nets, and sidewalk between Salinger and Thoreau. 

• Reviewed alleyway repair completed in Unit 10 near Overlook/Merrifield. 



 

 3 

 
• Completed Stormwater Operating Permit Renewal for WD-284. 
• Walked Unit 10 trail for repair needs. Contacted All-Pro to fix raised concrete sidewalk behind the 

Twin Oaks Apartments. 
• Office closed on Thursday and Friday for holiday. 

 
Week 5 (November 27 – November 30) 

• Contacted vendor regarding alleyway repair issue in Unit 10. 
• Contacted the City of Tallahassee Land Use & Environmental Services Division regarding several 

stormwater permit renewals. 
• Completed Stormwater Operating Permit Renewals for FL-040, FL-080, WD-005, WD-235, and WD-

240. 
• Closed the Tot Lot bridge for repairs. 
• Contacted the City via DigiTally regarding two street signs down. 
• Met with vendor regarding additional alleyway repairs in Unit 10. 

 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com


 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – December 2023 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (December 1 – December 8) 

• General inspection of several stormwater ponds after heavy rains on December 2nd and 3rd 
o Requested All-Pro remove log from creek under the bridge near Unit 10 and clear off grates. 

• Met with All-Pro and Miller Tree Service to discuss tree removal along the Biltmore Trail. 
• Scheduled remaining Unit 10 alleyway repairs. 
• Contacted surveyor to discuss possible access easement for the trail in Unit 4 (off Hemingway and 

Grove Park). Trail needs to be repaired. Will discuss at the next Board meeting. 
• After receiving resident inquiry, contacted vendor for brush clearing behind Nathaniel Trace along the 

fence line. 
• Requested All-Pro to repair broken headwall in stormwater pond WD-260 (Shady View). 
• Requested All-Pro to repair erosion, remove silt fence, and clear sediment and limbs from outfall area 

from stormwater pond FL-070. 

 
• Requested All-Pro to fix erosion issues behind stormwater pond WD-160 (Overlook). 
• Requested quote from All-Pro for maintenance on stormwater ponds WD-281 and WD-284 

(Dickinson). 
• Reviewed remaining Unit 10 alleyway repairs: 



 

 2 

 

 
• Reviewed work done to repair raised concrete in Unit 30 (Bent Grass park). 
• Completed stormwater operating permit renewal for FL-263. 
• Digitized original stormwater operating permit applications and associated documentation. 
• District overview with Supervisor Frank. 

 
Week 2 (December 11 – December 15) 

• General inspection of several stormwater ponds after heavy rain on December 10th. 
o Requested All-Pro order and install a sand filter cap for WD-282 (Maple Leaf Way). 

• Met with surveyor to discuss access easement in Unit 4 (off Hemingway and Grove Park). 
• Contacted the city via DigiTally regarding crosswalk sign down at Orange Ave. and Coneflower Dr. 
• Contacted the city regarding proposed work in Lake Verdura. 
• Attended conference call regarding assessment roll inquiry. 
• Contacted the city via DigiTally regarding sediment from home construction going into WD-282. 



 

 3 

 
• Requested All-Pro patch several Central Park lake trail potholes. Vendor is scheduled to come out in 

early January for previously approved repair request. 
 
Week 3 (December 18 – December 22) 

• Met with vendor to discuss installing a fence near outfall in common area near stormwater pond FL-
070 (Goldenrod). 

• General inspections of several stormwater ponds after heavy rain on December 17th. 
• Contacted the city via DigiTally regarding crosswalk sign down at Four Oaks near Baringer Hill. 
• Worked with GMS staff to update the website to direct special use permits to my email address. 
• Accepted proposal to install fencing near outfall near stormwater pond FL-070 (Goldenrod). 
• Reviewed Miller’s Tree Service work to remove large live oak on Grove Park and three pines along 

the Biltmore trail. 

 



 

 4 

• All-Pro closing at noon on Friday (12/22). They will have limited staff available during the holiday 
break. 

 
Week 4 (December 25 – December 29)  

• Office closed for holiday and vacation leave. 
 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com

	Agenda
	            III. A.                                                              Approval of the Minutes of the November 9, 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2023 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	VII. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 



